AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
May 23, 2016
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President Matheis
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1. A. Written:
B. Oral:

P} ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

PRESENTATION

3. MWDOC CONSERVATION AWARD FOR 2015

MWDOC's Director Jeffery Thomas and Director Sat Tamaribuchi will be presenting the
District with a Conservation award for its efforts in 2015.

WORKSHOP

4. SEWER FLOW PROJECTIONS AND DEMAND FACTOR CALIBRATION

Recommendation: Receive and file.



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
May 23, 2016
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2016-9

Items 5-13

3. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the April 25, 2016 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John
Withers as described.

7. APRIL TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment
Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for April 2016, and
Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to board members and staff; approve the
April 2016 summary of payroll ach payments in the total amount of $2,337,626
and approve the April 2016 accounts payable disbursement summary of
warrants 366466 through 367198, workers’ compensation distributions, wire
transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided checks in the total
amount of $22,371,573.

8. PROPOSED AMENDED & RESTATED LICENSE AND SUBLICENSE FOR
USE OF SAN JOAQUIN WILDLIFE SANCTUARYSITE, FACILITIES &
ACCESSWAYS

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Third Amended and Restated
License Agreement between Irvine Ranch Water District and San Joaquin
Wildlife Sanctuary subject to non-substantive modifications.

9. 2016 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a “Support in Concept” position on
SB 970 (Leyva) and the development of a State program which would provide
grants to wastewater agencies for the development or implementation of
projects that would integrate food waste processing by the agencies at its
wastewater treatment facilities, result in the diversion of organics from local
landfills, and dedicate cap-and-trade revenues to the wastewater sector; and a
“Support” position on the Santa Ana Mountains to Sea National Monument
proposal.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting

May 23,2016

Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2016-9 Items 5-13
10. ON-CALL PLAN CHECK SERVICES

11.

12.

13.

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for a
not-to-exceed amount of $250,000 for on-call plan check services.

HERITAGE FIELDS DISTRICT 8 BIORETENTION BASIN

Recommendation: That the Board approve acceptance of the District 8
Bioretention NTS Facility subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the
application for service, addendum thereto, and Grant of Easement subject to
non-substantive changes as the General Manager may approve.

PETERS CANYON WASH CHANNEL WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE
PIPELINE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to approve
Contract Change Order No. 6 in the amount of $128,296.20 with E.J. Meyer
Company for the Peters Canyon Wash Channel Water Capture and Reuse
Pipeline, project 4985.

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT FILTER PUMP STATION 2
AND DYER ROAD WELLFIELD WELLS 12 AND 13 ROOF
MODIFICATIONS CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of
$44,500, from $340,500 to $385,000, for project 5453; authorize a budget
increase in the amount of $278,600, from $256,000 to $534,600, for project
5469; and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract
with Schuler Constructors in the amount of $501,469 for the Michelson Water
Recycling Plant Filter Pump Station 2, project 5469, and Dyer Road Wellfield
Wells 12 and 13 Roof Modifications, project 5453.

ACTION CALENDAR

14.

VERIFICATIONS OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLY FOR THE WEST
ALTON PARCEL AND EL TORO 100-ACRE PARCEL DEVELOPMENTS

Recommendation: That the Board approve the verification of sufficient water
supply for the West Alton Parcel Development and the verification of
sufficient water supply for the El Toro 100-acre parcel development.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
May 23,2016

Page 4

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

15.

16.

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY
RECOVERY FACILITIES CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS AND
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT FOR INTERIM SOLIDS HANDLING

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 41 in
the amount of $1,103,650.56 with Filanc/Balfour-Beatty for the Michelson
Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, project No.
4286; approve Contract Change Order No. 42 in the credit amount of
<$199,771.09> with Filanc/Balfour-Beatty for the Michelson Water Recycling
Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, project No. 4286; and
authorize the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
for Transfer of Wastewater Solids Residuals with Orange County Sanitation
District, subject to non-substantive changes.

HOLT PROPERTY PURCHASE

Recommendation: That the Board, subject to Bardeen Partners, Inc. approval
of the Assignment of the Purchase Agreement to IRWD, authorize the General
Manager to execute the Assignment and Assumption of Real Property
Purchase Agreement accepting the assignment of the purchase and sale
agreement from Bardeen Partners, Inc.; authorize the Treasurer to request and
execute any necessary amendment to the purchase and sale agreement or an
addendum to the escrow instructions to extend the due diligence period for up
to thirty days to correct the title issue identified on the property; find that all
matters currently identified with regard to the condition of title, subject to
correction of the title issue identified on the property, physical condition and
suitability of the property for the uses contemplated are acceptable; approve
the addition of project 11956 (7305) to the FY 2015-16 Capital budget in the
amount of $1,690,000 for the purchase of the property; find that the property
acquisition only is exempt from CEQA; approve the project and authorize
staff to post and file the Notices of Exemption in Orange and Riverside
counties; and, and authorize the General Manager and Treasurer and each
other officer of the district, each acting singly, to execute and deliver any and
all documents, program assignments, certificates, instructions and instruments
necessary or proper for carrying out and closing the real estate purchase
transaction for the acquisition of the property, subject to correction of the title
issue identified on the property.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
May 23, 2016
Page 5

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued

17. MARTIN PROPERTY PURCHASE

Recommendation: That the Board, subject to Bardeen Partners, Inc. approval
of the Assignment of the Purchase Agreement to IRWD, authorize the
General Manager to execute the Assignment and Assumption of Real
Property Purchase Agreement accepting the assignment of the purchase and
sale agreement from Bardeen Partners, Inc.; authorize the Treasurer to
request and execute any necessary amendment to the purchase and sale
agreement or an addendum to the escrow instructions for the Martin property
to allow for buyer abandonment of the well with a credit for the cost of the
well abandonment to be applied to the purchase price; find that all matters
currently identified with regard to the condition of title, physical condition
and suitability of the property for the uses contemplated are acceptable;
approve the addition of project 11955 (7302) to the FY 2015-16 Capital
budget in the amount of $1,261,000 for the purchase of the Martin property;
find that the property acquisition only is exempt from CEQA; approve the
project and authorize staff to post and file the Notices of Exemption in
Orange and Riverside counties; and authorize the General Manager and
Treasurer and each other officer of the District, each acting singly, to execute
and deliver any and all documents, program assignments, certificates,
instructions and instruments necessary or proper for carrying out and closing
the real estate purchase transaction for the acquisition of the property.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ Comments.

18. A. General Manager’s Report
B. Directors’ Comments
C. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Legal Counsel relative to anticipated litigation-
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) — significant exposure to litigation (one
potential case), and Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) initiation of litigation (one
potential case)

D. Open Session

E. Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
May 23,2016
Page 6

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to
discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s
office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the
Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the
same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during,
the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office. The Irvine Ranch
Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g.,
access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written
request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.




May 23, 2016

Prepared by: E. Akiyos&iﬁ

Submitted by: K. Burton**=

Approved by: Paul Cook//C/[ .
WORKSHOP

SEWER FLOW PROJECTIONS AND DEMAND FACTOR CALIBRATION

SUMMARY:

IRWD staff and consultants have calibrated the District’s sewer demand factors for the Sewer
Collection System Master Plan (SCSMP). IRWD’s Demand Forecast Tool (DFT) uses these
factors to project sewer flows from the current year through build-out conditions. Staff will
make a presentation of the updated demand factors, calibration methodology, updated sewer flow
projections, and an update on the SCSMP schedule and progress.

BACKGROUND:

In the 2005-06 SCSMP, sewer system flow monitoring was conducted to calibrate the sewage
generation factors. In 2011-12, an overall water demand factor study was conducted that made
several adjustments to the sewer flow projections. Over the past four years, IRWD has
continuously made minor adjustments to land uses, phasing, and sewer projections (e.g. strategic
plan presentation in October 2014).

The current SCSMP focused its analysis on sewage generation factors (i.e. local-interior water
use factors) that corresponded with residential land use categories projected to have the greatest
future contributions and growth within the District. This analysis resulted in changes to 18 land
use categories with the highest estimated local-interior water use (i.e. sewage generation). These
18 land use categories will contribute approximately 94% of the total future residential sewer
flows.

Additionally, this calibration effort made adjustments for several factors including:

e Land Use Changes — Increased residential development in the IBC area (=18,000
dwelling units), Great Park Neighborhoods (6,000 dwelling units), and County owned
land (=3,000 dwelling units)

e Conservation Efforts — Sensitivity analysis incorporating plumbing codes and current
reductions in water use

e Phasing — Most of the major developments have been accelerated in the past few years

While some factors exert a downward pressure on projected sewer flows, others (e.g. increased
residential development) tend to increase projected sewer flows: there are both upwards and
downwards pressures on existing and future sewer flows.

During the calibration phase the consultant, AKM Consulting, conducted a comprehensive sewer
flow monitoring program at approximately 60 locations and made recommendations for sewage
generation factors. IRWD staff conducted a final calibration using the DFT and all the sewage
generation factors.

ea Sewer Flow Projections and Demand Factor Calibration



Workshop: Sewer Flow Projections and Demand Factor Calibration
May 23, 2016
Page 2

The final calibration of the sewage generation factors analyzed all of the District’s demand
factors as listed in Exhibit “A”. The intent of this calibration was to make final minor
adjustments using historical data for the entire District. The factors will be used for on-going
planning studies including urban water master plans, sewage treatment plant master planning,
sewer collection system sizing, long-term capital program expenditures, and water supply
requirements.

IRWD used the DFT and new factors to project the build-out condition sewer flows for several
sewer tributary areas. The table below summarizes the changes in the new demand projection at
build-out and the previous projections before the demand factors were updated.

Summary of Sewer Flow Projections (mgd)

2015 2011-12 2005-06

AL T PR LA Projections Projections SCSMP

MWRP Tributary 32.6 mgd 32.1 mgd 36.2 mgd

LAWRP Tributary 5.0 mgd 5.5 mgd 7.8 mgd
OCSD Tributary

e IBC/Tustin Legacy 7.5 mgd 8.32 mgd 4.3 mgd

» Newport Coast 1.0 mgd 1 mgd 1.0 mgd

Staff will make a presentation of the updated demand factors, the calibration methodology, and
the updated demand projections at the Board meeting. A copy of the presentation is attached as
Exhibit “B”.

The demand factors and sewer system flow projections are an important part of the overall
SCSMP. The existing system hydraulic model and condition assessments of lift stations,
siphons, and diversion structures were delivered as part of the recent 75% submittal. The future
system hydraulic model, capacity analysis, and reliability and redundancy analysis are
anticipated in late July with the 90% submittal. Staff will also include an update on the SCSMP
progress at the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15262 which provides
exemption for planning studies.



Workshop: Sewer Flow Projections and Demand Factor Calibration
May 23, 2016
Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on March 15, 2016.

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Sewage Generation Demand Factor Table
Exhibit “B” — PowerPoint Presentation



EXHIBIT “A”

Sewer Generation Demand Factor Table
2015-16 Proposed Factors

Lags dlere Land Use Description (Dl? :;ir;gseF[:eTKzre) Local - [nterior % Change
_ 1111 [Rural Density - Orange T AmER S s [T 250 T ST AT
1112 Rural Density - [rvine . 0.3 250 0%
1115  Rural Density - County | 0.3 300 i 0%
1121 Estate Density - East Orange 1.2 300 0% L
1122 [EstateDensity-Irvine | 05 30 0%
1126  FEstate Density - Lake Forest _ 0.5 300 0%
_ 1131 |Low Density - East Orange I 40 30 | 0%
1132 Low Density - Irvine . 3.0 215 (4%)
1133  |Low Density - Newport Beach ‘ 1.0 , 250 L (14%) |
1134 Low Density PC - Tustin 4.5 1 450 0%
| 1135 Suburban Density - County Of Orange | 9ARBRSIC 2150 s BE00: WIS
1136 Low Density - Lake Forest 30 B 210 (22%)
1141 [Low-Medium Density - East Orange | s R R TR A
1146 Low-Medium Density - Lake Forest 11.0 200 2%)
-_ 1153 |Medium-Low Density - Newport Beach 'r 2.8 | 400 0%
1161  Medium Density - East Orange 19.5 200 0%
1162  |Medium Density - Irvine 7.5 155 L (23%)
1163 _-Medium Density - Newport Beach 5.0 200 (11%)
1164 MediumDensity PC-Tustin | 118 [ w0 [ 3%
1166  Medium Density - [.ake Forest 75 150 %
1172 |Medium-High Density -Irvine | 175 | 125 | @%)
1175 Urban Density - County Of Orange 29.0 130 (7%)
1176 Medium-High Density - Lake Forest | 175 | 110 |  (24%)
L182  |High Density - Irvine 32.5 120 (8%)
(1183 HighDensity -NewportBeach | 123 [ 110 %)
1184  High Density PC - Tustin _ 17.4 100 (13%)
1186  'High Density - Lake Forest | 325 100 | (13%)
1191 High Rise Density - Orange - Orange east 35.0 1S | 0%
1192 |High Rise Density - Irvine - Irvine ' 40.0 120 | 4%
1210  General Office 200 62 ' 0%
1221 |Community Commercial L S ACKY LT e 1 0%
| 1222 Regional Commercial 100 130 0%
1230 ;_Eomt_r_le_ljci_al_ Recreation | 8.0 40.5 il i 0% =
1235 Hotel - a0 o 0%
1240 Institutional S B 0 R BTN (/7
1244  Hospital 9.0 165 0%
e fseol | o [ % | e
1261 UCI 10.0 215 0%
1290  |Hotel L 45.0 1 0%
1300 Industrial 9.1 I 600 0% ]
1310 |Industrial - Light - T R L 12%
1320 Industrial - Heavy ' 25.0 2000 0%




EXHIBIT “B”

Presentation Outline

» Background

» Changed conditions

» Sewage generation factor calibration

» Sewer flow projections and sensitivity analysis
» Sewer Collection System Master Plan Update




Background

Sewer flow projections are used for:

— Sizing future collection and treatment facilities (e.g. MWRP
Phase 3 and upcoming Sewage Treatment Master Plan —
LAWRP upgrades)

— Sizing future development facilities
— Enterprise modeling OCSD CORF / Equity requirements

— Updating future recycled water facilities and potential potable
reuse opportunities

ivina Banch VWarer sinci

Background — Flow Projection Methodology

* Identify land uses within IRWD Service Area
— Use “land-use” based projections, not population (aka “per-capita”)
— Calculate flows per Dwelling Unit (DU) or 1000’s Square Feet (KSF)
» Develop Sewage Generation Factors
— Also known as Local Interior Demands
— Approximately 30 residential factors and 30 non-residential factors

* Use IRWD’s Demand Forecast Tool to project demands for
2015 to build-out for service area

Sewage
Generation
Factor

Hi-Density
Residential

(120 gpd/du)

ftvine RANnCH WWiaisr (Jistice




Background

Past Calibration Work Sensitivity Analysis
— 2005-06 SCSMP Flow Monitoring and Calibration = ="
—  2011-12 Overall Water Demand Factor Calibration is Critical!

N Cans It is important to resist the temptation to
- Land Use Changes .
— Conservation anecdotally decrease or increase future
— Phasing sewer flows.

For example...

“Future redevelopment WILL continue,
therefore future sewer flows WILL
increase...”

“Conservation efforts WILL reduce
future indoor use, therefore future sewer
flows WILL decrease...”

“Current reductions in water use WILL
remain forever and therefore sewer
flows WILL be less...”

)2 By M

Changes - Land Use (Since 2005-06)

+ IBC Redevelopment — Converted industrial uses to
approximately 17,000-18,000 dwelling units (EIR
contemplated 20,000 DUs)

* Lake Forest Opportunity Areas — Added = 4,000 DUs

* Great Park Neighborhoods — Added =6,200 DUs (and the
County added another 3,000 DUs)

* Musick Jail — Increased beds from 1,200 to 7,580
» East Orange - Irvine Company removed =2,200 DUs
* Overall Increase of = 37,000 DUs

ane Hanch Wiater dhsuic

B-3



Changes - Conservation

* For IRWD, the State mandated a 16% sales
reduction compared to June-Feb 2012-13

 Anticipated reduction in local-interior water use
from new plumbing codes

» Several adjustments to tiered rate structure

Changes - Phasing Updates

» Phasing will not change build-out projections,
but will impact when flows will change.
— Irvine Company indicates that build-out will be within
five to ten years
— IBC Redevelopment accelerated
— Great Park Neighborhoods accelerated

B-4



Sewage Generation Factor Calibration

* Installed approximately 60 sewer flow monitors
throughout IRWD attempting to isolate various
land uses

« Compared sewer flows with water billing data to
help ensure reasonable factors for local-interior
(sewage generation) component

» Consultant proposed changes to existing local-
interior factors

* IRWD completed a final calibration using the DFT
and added one additional change (Light-Industrial)

La::c:.lese Land Use Description Sept2012  Proposed Factors % Change
1132 Low Density - Irvine 225 215 (4%)
1133 Low Density - Newport Beach 290 250 (14%)
1135 Suburban Density - County Of Orange 165 215 30%
1136 Low Density - Lake Forest 270 210 (22%)
1146 Low-Medium Density - Lake Forest 205 200 (2%)
1162 Medium Density - trvine 200 155 (23%)
1163 Medium Density - Newport Beach 225 200 (11%)
1164 Medium Density PC - Tustin 155 160 3%
1166 Medium Density - Lake Forest 140 150 7%
1172 Medium-High Density - Irvine 130 125 (4%)
1175 Urban Density - County Of Orange 140 130 (7%)
1176 Medium-High Density - Lake Forest 145 110 (24%)
1182 High Density - Irvine 130 120 (8%)
1183 High Density - Newport Beach 115 110 (4%)
1184  High Density PC- Tustin 115 100 (13%)
1186 High Density - Lake Forest 115 100 (13%)
1192 High Rise Density - Irvine - Irvine 115 120 4%
1310  Industrial - Light 60 67 12%

Wine iKanch Water [isinGt

B-5



Historical MWRP Influent Flows

25

20.2 20.4 20
20

15

MGD

10

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 w12 2013 2014 2018 2016

Sewage Generation Factor Calibration

* Reviewed MWRP Historical Influent Flows

* Goal is to be within 5-10% of the existing flow
monitoring data (Feb 2015)
— Continued redevelopment / increased densities
— Drought / extraordinary conservation / plumbing codes
— Vacancies
— Aging infrastructure

(rvine Ranch Water Dhstnct 12

B-6



Sewage Generation Factor Calibration

Compare 2015 SCSMP Flow Monitoring with

2015-16 Demand Forecast Tool Projections (mgd)

Demand

Calibration Area Flow Monitoring

Forecast Tool
Total Flo;to ;\/IWRF’ ] 22.5 mgd* 20.3 mgd
LAWRP (incl Englisﬁy; s 39 3.4
IBC / Tustin Legacy 5.2 5.45
KTS Trunk Sewer | 49 4.8
Eewport Coast 1.0 =1.0

*2011-12 Projection = 23.3 mgd

Sewer Flow Projections — Build Out

40
36.2
35 Comparison of the 2005-06 SCSMP, (1 2005-06 SCSMP
32,1, 322 2011-12 Demand Factor Calibration,
- and the currently proposed sewer L Zalssar:
projections at build-out conditions: fiFroposed
25
Q2|
=
15 {
£ 7.8 L
I :
t 5.5
5
< t 4.3
!
| g oy
o | il | =l =% 0
MWRP LAWRP IBC / Tustin Legacy Newport Coast

Itvine kinen Watel 1Jisuick

B-7



Sensitivity Analysis - Conservation

35
326 323 Conducted three sensitivity scenarios on

ultimate sewer flows that reduced existing and
future homes’ indoor usage.
* Reduce existing by 0% and future by 5%
25 * Reduce existing by 5% and future by 10%
* Reduce existing by 10% and future by 20%

30

20 < < == oy
i Keep in mind, this analysis could be done for W Proposed
g continued redevelopment and residential 0%/ 5%
15 intensification that would show an increase in wW5%/ 10%
future sewer flows. W 10% / 20%
10
S 5 48
5 4.6
l 1 1 09 09
a R R s

MWRP LAWRP IBC/ Tustin Legacy Newport Coast

Ige Raach Watar fhsrict

Flow Projection Conclusions and Next Steps

*» Conclusions

— Minimal projected reduction in overall sewer influent
flows to MWRP

— The proposed sewage generation factors (local-interior
water use) are well-calibrated
* Next Steps
— Incorporate results into the SCSMP
— Use results for the upcoming Sewage Treatment Plant
Master Plan

— Develop Scope of Work to revisit overall water demand
factors from 2011-2012 study and calibration

B-8



SCSMP - Progress Update

Collection
System Flow

¥ Analyze
Re‘;lrl,ew Existing
progress Collection

System

Itvine Ranch Water Qistiict

e Completed — Presenting results
o LT roymel  Wet and Dry Weather Monitoring: 2-year storm

e Completed building existing system hydraulic model

e Completed condition assessment of lift stations, siphons,
and diversion structures

e Preliminary results show SDC Interceptor d/D =17%-49%

Analyze ¢ Developing build-out collection system
Future hydraulic model

Collection .
System ¢ |dentify future system needs

e Building criticality based
Reliability system analysis tools.
and « Verifying past analysis
e - Develop recommendations
for critical facilities

SCSMP — Next Steps

\
e Complete in late June
¢ Submit with 90% SCSMP
W,
e Submit in July E
* Review in July / August
¢ Includes future system model 4
~
e August / September E&O
¢ August / September Board
vy

Hvine Kancn ¥YWatel Lisiicl

B-9

5/16/2016



May 23,2016
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski

Approved by: P. Cook / M .

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:
Provided are the minutes of the April 25, 2016 Regular Board Meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.
COMMITTEE STATUS:
Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 25, 2016 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — April 25, 2016 Minutes

ns-Minutes of Board Meeting



EXHIBIT “A”
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - APRIL 25, 2016

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD) was called
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Matheis on April 25, 2016 in the District office, 15600 Sand Canyon
Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Swan, LaMar, Matheis and Withers.
Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality
Burton, Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Executive Director of Water
Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Sheilds, Director of Treasury and Risk
Management Jacobson, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Human Resources Roney,
Legal Counsel Arneson, Secretary Bonkowski, Government Relations Officer Compton,
Purchasing Manager Aguilar, Principle Engineer Akiyoshi, Mr. Barkev Meserlian, Ms. Tina
Bertsch, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, Ms. Donna Sutton of Neighborhood United, Ms.
Debbie Knox of Neighborhood United, Mr. Andrew Lazenby of Black & Veatch, Mr. Jim Cathcart
of Arcadis, Ms. Sandra Bauer, Ms. Peggy Falcon, Ms. Jennifer Fitzgerald of Curt Pringle and
Associates, and other members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Ms. Donna Sutton, Ms. Sandra Bauer, and Ms. Debbie Knox
expressed disappointment with the Local Agency Formation Commission’s (LAFCO) recent vote on
local sewer service for the Orange County Sanitation District Service Area 7 as they were hopeful that
IRWD would be its future service provider. President Matheis thanked Ms. Jennifer Fitzgerald of Curt
Pringle and Associates along with District staff on their efforts with preparing and submitting an
application to LAFCO.

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED: None.

WORKSHOPS

PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET AND RATES AND CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

General Manager Cook reported that this is the second workshop held on the proposed Operating
Budget with the first workshop held on April 11, 2016. Mr. Cook said that rate increases are
necessary to fund anticipated shortfalls in the water and sewer/recycled water systems. He said that
the proposed budget is $146.9 million, representing an increase of $6.6 million, or 4.7%, when
compared with the Operating Budget for FY 2015-16.

Using a PowerPoint presentation. Mr. Christopher Smithson provided an overview of the proposed
operating budget and rate setting. Mr. Smithson reviewed the key driver comparison to the prior
year’s budget which includes salaries and benefits, purchased water, repairs and maintenance,
electricity, and other expenses. He updated the Board on the effects of the proposed rate increases

A-1



for a typical residential customer within the Irvine Ranch and Los Alisos rate areas noting that the
rate impacts to the Irvine Ranch rate area are an increase of 4.2% for the average residential
customer and the rate impacts to the Los Alisos rate area are an increase of 4.6% for the average
residential customer. He then reviewed a comparison of both the IRWD and Los Alisos rate areas
with neighboring agencies. Director LaMar inquired about the number of residents who will be
receiving the $2.00 low volume credit, and asked that an update be provided at a Committee
meeting.

Smithson said that the Proposition 218 notices have been improved with a two to three page format
which highlights the basic components, proposed commodity rates, proposed monthly water and
sewer service charges, and other required noticing. He then reviewed its structure and noted the
changes to the pumping surcharges. Mr. Smithson said that staff is proposing to mail the notices on
May 6, 2016 with a Public hearing to be held on June 27, 2016.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD ADOPTED THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE APPROVING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 (WITH RATES AND CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 TO BE
ADOPTED ON JUNE 27, 2016); AND APPROVED THE PROPOSITION 218 NOTICES
SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE MODIFICATIONS.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 -6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING DISTRICT’S OPERATING BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 AND DETERMINING COMPLIANCE WITH
ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 CAPITAL BUDGET

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Barkev Meserlian reported that actual expenditures are
projected at approximately $136.8 million (equating to 91% of projected expenditures) through the
end of the current fiscal year. Mr. Meserlian said that capital expenditures for FY 2016-17 are
estimated at $160.2 million and that three projects: (1) the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery
Facilities, (2) Orange County Sanitation District’s Capital Outlay Revolving Fund, Equity and Solids
Facilities, and (3) the Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion project will make up approximately
50% of projected expenditures. He said that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on March 15, 2016. He said that the total FY 2016-17 capital expenditures
presented to the Committee were $159.6 million; however, adjustments have been made to several
improvement district splits and three project budgets were increased. He said that the FY 2016-17
development activity is forecasted to be similar to 2015-16 and that multi-family and single-family
dwelling units continue to be developed in Orchard Hills, Portola Springs, Cypress Village, Great
Park neighborhoods and Baker Ranch. In response to Director Swan’s request for an update on
facilities at the Great Park and IIC-E to the San Diego Creek Interceptor, Mr. Burton said that an
information item will be provided for Committee review.

A-2



Mr. Meserlian reviewed the top 10 project groups, capital budget funding sources, and a long-term
capital program summary which is estimated at $631.9 million. He further reviewed the Flagged
projects which will require additional Board review and approval prior to proceeding with any
expenditures.

On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION
WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 -7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING DISTRICT’S CAPITAL BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 5
THROUGH 9 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

5. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the April 11, 2016 Regular Board Meeting be
approved as presented.

6.  RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven LaMar,
Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John Withers as described.

7. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES

Recommendation: Receive and file.

8. MARCH TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment Summary
Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap summary for March 2016, and disclosure report of
reimbursements to board members and staff; approve the March 2016 summary of payroll
ach payments in the total amount of $1,556,287 and approve the March 2016 accounts
payable disbursement summary of warrants 365608 through 366465, workers’
compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided
checks in the total amount of $27,855,901.

A-3



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

Qs REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRWD AND THE CITY OF IRVINE
FOR INSTALLATION AND ADJUSTMENT OF IRWD FACILITIES TO GRADE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Reimbursement Agreement with the City of Irvine for its annual slurry seal and pavement
rehabilitation project.

ACTION CALENDAR

SERIES 2009-A AND 2009-B BONDS LETTERS OF CREDIT EXTENSION

The District currently has $65 million of Series 2009-A Bonds (2009-A Bonds) with a U.S. Bank
letter of credit (LOC) and $65 million of Series 2009-B Bonds (2009-B Bonds) with a Bank of
America (B of A) letter of credit, both scheduled to expire on July 15, 2016. On MOTION by Swan,
seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED EXTENDING THE U.S. BANK
LETTER OF CREDIT SUPPORTING THE 2009-A BONDS FOR 4-1/2 YEARS AT AN
ANNUAL COST OF 0.41%, APPROVED EXTENDING THE BANK OF AMERICA LETTER OF
CREDIT SUPPORTING THE 2009-B BONDS FOR THREE YEARS AT AN ANNUAL COST OF
0.40%; AND ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION
WITH EXTENSION OF LETTERS OF CREDIT
(CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009-A AND CONSOLIDATED SERIES 2009-B)

OTHER BUSINESS

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported on the Harvard Avenue Trunk Station’s lift station project and
commended Collections, Mechanical, and Electrical staff on their work effort. Mr. Cook said that
during the shutdown, 7.4 MGDs of flows were diverted to the Orange County Sanitation District. He
further said that the contractor, Zebron, completed work today, and that service was restored.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at a National Water Resources Federal conference and a
Southern California Water Committee meeting last Friday.

Director Withers reported that he will attend an OCSD Board meeting on Wednesday.
Director Swan said it was his understanding that the “Delta Fix” is unlikely to go forward and

commented that the IRWD needs to take certain steps to better insulate the District’s customers, and it is
important to have back-up programs in place for additional water supplies.

A4



DIRECTORS' COMMENTS (CONTINUED)

In response to Director Reinhart’s comment on the recent ACWA report where the State Water
Board is issuing mandatory consolidations, Ms. Christine Compton provided him an update on
legislation whereby the State Board bypasses the LAFCO process only if there is a water quality
violation in a disadvantaged community.

Director Matheis reported that she will be attending the ACWA conference next week. She
further thanked staff and General Manager Cook on their efforts on the application to LAFCO
for the Orange County Sanitation District Service Area 7.

ADJOURNMENT

President Matheis adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 23rd day of May, 2016.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

A-5



May 23, 2016

Prepared and \q/
Submitted by: N. Savedr:
Approved by: P. Cook /f ¢ 7.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the
following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Steven LaMar

4/9-14/16 NWRA Federal Water Issues Conference, Washington D.C.
5/14/16 IRWD Resident Tour

5/17/16 Irvine Ranch Conservancy Restoration Projects Tour
6/2-3/16 ACWA Board Meeting, Sacramento, CA

Mary Aileen Matheis

5/16/16 IRWD Update on District Issues w/General Manager Paul Cook

5/19/16 IRWD/MWDOC Meeting

5/20/16 MWDOC-OC Water Summit

5/25/16 Monthly Discussion of District Activities w/General Manager Paul Cook

Douglas Reinhart

5/19/16 IRWD/MWDOC Meeting

5/20/16 MWDOC-OC Water Summit

5/25/16 Monthly Discussion of District Activities w/General Manager Paul Cook
Peer Swan

3/03/16 Newport Beach Chamber of Commerce Meeting

3/07/16 Special Retirement Trust Meeting Investment Advisor Board Interviews
3/14/16 Newport Watershed Meeting at SAWPA

5/16/16 Integrated Regional Water Management Follow-up Discussion

5/25/16 MWD-Southern California Water Dialogue Meeting

5/27/16 OCWD/MWDOC Joint Committee Meeting

John Withers

5/18/16 OCWA 2016 Safety Fest for Water Industry

5/20/16 MWDOC-0OC Water Summit

Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors’ Attendance at Meetings and Events
May 23, 2016
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None



_
May 23,2016 Ay 4;
Prepared by: Jennifer Davis/Tanja Fournier -
Submitted by: Robert Jacobson/Cheryl Clary:

Approved by: Paul Cook//g/z ]

CONSENT CALENDAR

APRIL 2016 TREASURY REPORTS

SUMMARY:
The following is submitted for the Board’s information and approval:

A. The Investment Summary Report for April 2016. This Investment Summary
Report is in conformity with the 2016 Investment Policy and provides sufficient
liquidity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as outlined
in Exhibit “A”.

B. The Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of April 30, 2016, as outlined in
Exhibit “B”.

C. The Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $2,337,626, as
outlined in Exhibit “C”.

D. The April 30, 2016 Disbursement Summary of warrants 366466 through 367198,
wire transfers, Workers’ Compensation distributions, payroll withholding
distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of $22,371,573 as outlined
in Exhibit “D”.

135 The Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff for
April 2016, detailing payments or reimbursements for individual charges of
$100.00 or more per transaction, as outlined in Exhibit “E”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of April 30, 2016, the book value of the investment portfolio was $240,912,192, with a
0.73% rate of return and a market value of $240,967,838. Based on the District’s March 31,
2016 quarterly real estate investment rate of return of 13.63%, the weighted average return for
the fixed income and real estate investments was 3.77%.

As of April 30, 2016, the total notional amount of the interest rate swap portfolio was $130
million of fixed payer swaps. Cash accrual in April from all swaps was negative $555,673.

Payroll ACH payments totaled $2,337,626, and wire transfers, all other ACH payments, and

checks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll, and water purchases for April totaled
$22,371,573.

1j -Monthly Treasury Reports 4-2016.docx



Consent Calendar — April 2016 Treasury Reports
May 23, 2016
Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap
reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER’S INVESTMENT
SUMMARY REPORT, THE MONTHLY INTEREST RATE SWAP SUMMARY FOR
APRIL 2016, AND DISCLOSURE REPORT OF REIMBURSEMENTS TO BOARD
MEMBERS AND STAFF; APPROVE THE APRIL 2016 SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH
PAYMENTS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $2,337,626 AND APPROVE THE APRIL 2016
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY OF WARRANTS 366466
THROUGH 367198, WORKERS’ COMPENSATION DISTRIBUTIONS, WIRE
TRANSFERS, PAYROLL WITHHOLDING DISTRIBUTIONS AND VOIDED CHECKS IN
THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $22,371,573.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Investment Summary Report

Exhibit “B” — Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary

Exhibit “C” — Monthly Payroll ACH Summary

Exhibit “D” — Monthly Summary of District Disbursements

Exhibit “E” — Disclosure of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff



0.80%

Monthly Fixed Income Yield

0.70% -

. W

0.50% -

0.40% -

0.30% -

0.20% -

0.10% +—

0.00% -

Exhibit "A"
Irvine Ranch Water District
Investment Portfolio Summary
April 2016

Portfolio Distribution

Direct Muni

3.53%.

Collateral Depasit o
5.50%

o H

O L L O © o o (]
2 °¢,‘\ 6‘:, Qé? é‘) 69,\ 9‘5 ,‘,'&
* ¥ &

Weighted Average Return
Including Real Estate Portfolio

3.90%

59.09%

3.80%
3.70%

3.60%

a

3.50% -

e

__—

3.40% -
3.30% ._?Avé-'.;‘

Agency Note
65.63%

Maturity Distribution

3.20% 14.54%
310% 10.38%
H . 3.53%
- , | Em - =
~\§ (".:’ Y'{’ g 4;, » o’é v‘”b &'é, \'sb 0-6 Months  6-12 Months 12-18 Months 18-24 Months 24-36 Months 36+ Month:
& & ¥ o S FFFE S nths s onths

A-1

Investment Summary

Type PAR Book Value  Market Value
\Agency Note 158,000.000  158.165.688  158.207.850
LAIF 61,000,000 61,000,000 61,013,485
{Collateral Deposit 13249929 13,249,929 13,249.929
Direct Muni _ 8,496,575 8,496,575 8,496,575
{Grand Total 240,746,504 240,912,192 240,967,838
Top Issuers

Essuer PAR %% Portfolio
|Fed Home Loan Morigage Corp 70,000,000 29.08%
State of Califorma Treasury - LAIF 61,000,000 2534%
|Fed Home Loan Bank 53,000,000 22.01%
Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc 20000000  831%
Fed Farm Credit Bank 10,000,000 4.15%]
'ETWD 8,496,575 3.53%.
{Citi-Group Collateral 8,349,929 347%
{Fed Ag Mortgage Corp 5,000,000 2.08%
Merill Lynch Collateral 4,900,000 2.03%




Call
SETTLMT *  Schedule
04/28/16
05/20/15
10/14/15
05/20/15
05/20/15
06/04/15
07/01/15
11/20/14
01/11/16
05/08/14
06/09/15
10/19/15
06/15/15
11/28/14 Quenctty
09/21/15 NiA
10/08/15 NiA
09/21/15 A
06/15/15 NA
08/27/15 NA
11/05/15 NA
09/16/15 NiA
09/29/15 Coranunus afler
07/29/15 Contmuous afler
12/18/15 Commuos afler
12/18/15 Quanerly
04/22/16 NiA
03/01/16 Quarterty
03/16/16 Quarterly
03/23/16 WA
04/07/16 WA
03/03/16 One Tame:
05/30/15 NiA
SUB-TOTAL
RESTRICTED CASH (&
03/01/16
02/28/16
SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

Call Date
05/01/16
05/04/16
05/13/16
05/18/16
05/27/16
06/20/16
06/24/16
06/27/16
06/30/16
07/05/16
08/25/16
09/28/16
10/13/16
05/15/15  11/15/16
NA 12/09/16
NiA 01/30/17
NiA 02/22/17
NA 03/30/17
NA 05/30/17
NiA 08/28/17
NiA 09/15/17
03/28/16  09/28/17
01/16/13  10/16/17
12/13/13 12112117
03/18/16  12/18/17
NA 01/29/18
05/26/16  02/26/18
06/16/16  03/16/18
WA 03/23/18
NA 04/09/18
07/27/16  04/27/18
NiA 04/30/36
ollateral its)®

Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AAHAAA
Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AAHAAA
Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AA+HAAA

Aaa/AA+/AAA
AaalAA+HAAA
Aaa/AA+HAAA

Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AA+HAAA
Aaa/AA+/AAA
Aaa/AA+/AAA

Aaa/AA+NR

Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AA+AAA
Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AA+/NR
Aaa/AA+/NR
Aan/AAHAAA
Aaa/AA+AAA
NR/AAHAAA
Aaa/AAHAAA
Aaa/AAHAAA
NA
Aaa/AA+/NR

as of the most recent quarter-end as reported by LAIF
market values are determined using Bank of New York ("Trading Prices”), Bloomberg

dealer pricing

(loss) calculated against carry value using the trading value provided by Bank of New York/or Brokers

Real estate rate of reurn is based on most recent quarter end return
Direct Muni - ETWD

Swap Collateral Deposits assumes 6 month maturity, dependent on interest rate changes

Investment Summary Report is in

with the 2016

Policy

provides sufficient liquidity to meet the next six months estmmated expenditures

LAIF

FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FNMA - Note
FHLMC - Note
FNMA - Note
FAMCA - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FNMA - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLMC - Note
FFCB - Note
FHLB - Note
FFCB - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLMC - Note
FHLB - Note

Direct Muni

Collateral Deposit
Collateral Deposit

Petty Cash
Ck Balance

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

04/30/16

INSTITUTION /
ISSUER

State of California Tsy

Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loan Morigage Corp
Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc
Fed Ag Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp o

Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Morigage Corp
Fed Farm Credit Bank

Fed Farm Credit Bank
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp

Fed Home Loan Bank

ETWD

Citi-Group
Merrill Lynch

Bank of America

PAR
Amount

$61,000,000

3.000.000

10.000,000
10,000,000
5,000.000
5,000,000
5000.000
5.000.000
5.000.000
5.000.000
5.000,000
5.000.000
5.000.000
5 000,000
5,000,000
5 000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
5,000,000
5,000.000
5,000,000
5,000,000
5.000.000

8496,575

$227.496.575

$8,349.929
$4,900,000

$13.249 929

$240.746.504

COUPON
DISCOUNT YIELD YTFC COST
0510% $61.000,000 00
0300% 0315% 2.999.565 00
0500% 0238% 5.007.600 00
0250% 0305% 4,997,285 00
2500% 0304% 5,111,650 00
0340% 0355% 4.999.200 00
0375% 0345% 5.001,450 00
0375% 0424% 4.996 091 65
0 500% 0500% 5.000.000 00
0375% 0484% 4.988.300 00
2 000% 0467% 10.184.900 00
1250% 0342% 10,085,280 00
0970% 0578% 5,025.900 00
0.600% 0600% 0600% 5,000,000 00
1625% 0532% 5,066,150 00
1250% 0492% 5.049.445 00
0875% 0570% 5.021.500 00
0625% 0727% 4,990.950 00
0625% 0642% 4998500 00
0750% 0800% 4 995.500 00
09500% 0915% 0960% 4,998.500 00
0810% 0815% 4.999 500 00
L 000% 0997% 5.000,000 00
0820% 1132% 4.969,500 00
1125% 1138% 5.998,500 00
0 850% 0856% 3.999,600 00
1 050% 1050% 5.000.000 00
1125% 1145% 1128% 4,998,000 00
1100% 0908% 5,019,000 00
0750% 0 790% 4.996.000 00
1250% 1096% 0436% 5.016,250 00
4570% 4570% 4570% 8.496,574 67
£2IR 010 K91 37
0370% $8.349,929 11
0370% $4.900,000 00
$13.249929 11
$241.260 620 43
3,400 00
804.050 23
52206807066
Outstanding Variable Rate Debt

ORIGINAL ~ CARRY VALUE  MARKET VALUE"

$61,000 000 00

2.999.996 27
5,000,430 19
4.999.873 20
5007.782 57
4.999,895 29
5000218 11
4,999,619 19
5,000,000 00
4.999,036 12

10,048 416 25

10.037.493 79
5,008,793 21
5.000.000 00
5.033.000 67
5028224 85
5.012,2798]
499539197
4.999.079 44
4,996,709 97
4998968 49
4.999.647 26
5,000,000 00
4,975,179 31
5.998,775 89
3.999,605 56
5,000,000 00
4998.126 03
5,017.984 93
4,996,131 15
5,015.028 66

8.496.574 67

K227 662 262 R&

$8.349.929 11
$4,900,000 00

$13.249.929 11

$240.912.191 97

Net Outstanding Variable Rate Debt (Less $130 million fixed-payer swaps)

Investment Balance:

Investment to Variable Rate Debt Ratio:

Portfolio - Average Number of Days

April
March
Change

Investment
Portfolio

0.73%
0.70%
0.03%

4/30/2016

61,013.484 66

3,000,000 00
5.000,450 00
4,999,950 00
5,007,800 00
5000.250 00
5,000,500 00
5.000.700 00
5.001.400 00
5,000,100 00
10.047,500 00
10,031,300 00
5012.700 00
5,000,700 00
5,033.200 00
5.024.150 00
5.010,450 00
5.001,800 00
4.999,050 00
5,002,000 00
5,012,500 00
4,991,100 00
5,000,000 00
4.995.300 00
6.002.880 00
4.001.520 00
5,000,150 00
5.000,300 00
5.024,800 00
4,996,000 00
5,009,300 00

8,496,574 67

£227 71790933

834992911
4.900.000 00

$13.24992911

$240,967.838 44

Portfolio

13.63%
13.63%

UNREALIZED®
GAINALOSS)

13,484 66

373
1981
76 80
1743
35471
28189
1,080 81
1.400 00
1,063 88
(916 25)
(6193 79)
3906 79
700 00
19933
(4.074 85)
(1.829 81)
6,408 03
29 44)
529003
1353151
(8.547 26)

20,120 69
4.104 11
1914 44

150 00
217397
6,815 07

(131 15)
(5.728 66)

$316.200.000
$186.200 000
$242,068,071

223
‘Weighted Avg.
Return

A77%
A%



DATE TOTAL
04/16 $61,000,000
05/16 18,000,000
06/16 20,000,000
07/16 5,000,000
08/16 10,000,000
09/16 23,249,929
10/16 5,000,000
11/16 5,000,000
12/16 5,000,000
01/17 5,000,000
02/17 5,000,000
03/17 5,000,000
SUB-TOTAL $167.249,929
13 Months - 3 YEARS

04/01/17-06/30/17 5,000,000
07/01/17 - 9/30/2017 15,000,000
10/30/17 - 12/31/2017 16,000,000
01/01/2018-03/31/2018 19,000,000
04/01/18-06/30/2018 10,000,000
04/30/2036 8.496,575
TOTALS $240,746.504
% OF PORTFOLIO

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF MATURITIES
04/30/16
% LAIF Agency Notes
25.34%  $61,000,000
7.48% 18,000,000
8.31% 20,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
4.15% 10,000,000
9.66% 10,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
69.47%  $61,000,000 $93,000,000
2.08% 5,000,000
6.23% 15,000,000
6.65% 16,000,000
7.89% 19,000,000
4.15% 10,000,000
3.53%
100.00%  $61,000,000  $158,000,000
2534% 65.63%

Agency Discount Collateral Deposit  Direct Muni

Notes

$13,249,929

$13,249.929

8,496,575
$13,249,929 $8,496,575

5.50% 3.53%



Sycamore Canyon

Wood Canyon Villas
ITC (230 Commerce)
Waterworks Business Pk.

Sand Canyon Professional Center

Irvine Ranch Water District

Summary of Real Estate
3/31/2016

RATE OF RETURN

ACQUISITION PROPERTY OWNERSHIP ORIGINAL QUARTER ENDED
DATE TYPE INTEREST COST Mar-16
Dec-92 Apartments Fee Simple $ 43,550,810 17.84%
Jun-91 Apartments Limited Partner $ 6,000,000 8.58%
Jul-03 Office Building Fee Simple $ 5,739,845 7.77%
Nov-08 Research & Dev. Fee Simple $ 8,630,577 5.11%
Jul-12 Medical Office Fee Simple $ 8,648,594 8.28%
$ 72,569,826 13.63%




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
April 2016
MATURITIES/SALES/CALLS PURCHASES
Settlement YIELD TO
DATE SECURITY TYPE PAR YIELD Date Maturity Date SECURITY TYPE PAR MATURITY
4/7/2016 FHLB - Note $5,000,000 0.22% 4/7/2016 4/9/2018 FHLMC - Note $5,000,000 0.79%
4/22/2016 1/29/2018 FHLMC - Note $4,000,000 0.86%




4/30/2016

IRVINE

INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT - DETAIL

aos
Effective Maturity Yearsto Counter
Date Date Maturity Party Notional Amt Type
FXP
6/412006  6/4/2019 3.1 CG 20,000,000 FXP
6/17/2006 6/17/2019 3.1 CG 30,000,000 FXP
3/10/2007 3/10/2029 12.9 ML 30,000,000 FXP
3/10/2007 3/10/2029 12.9 cG 30,000,000 FXP
Totals/Weighted Avgs 7.6 $ 130,000,000
Total Current Year
Active Swaps € 130.000.000
. Fiscal
Erecuve  matunty Counter
Date Date Party Notional Amt Type
Total Current Year
Terminated Swaps $

Current Fiscal Year - Total Swa

Total Current Year

Active & Terminated Swaps $ 130,000,000

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cash Flow Comparison

0
(10,000)
(20,000)
(30,000)
(40,000)
(50,000)
(60,000)
(70,000)
(80,000)
(90,000)

(100,000)

Net receipts/(paymennts)
(000's)

Index

LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR

Base
Index

Fixed Rate

6.200%
6.200%
6.140%
5.687%
5.687%
5.949%

Fixed Rate

WATER
2016
Prior Mo. Current Mo. 12-Mo Ava
0.43% 0.44% 0.29%
Cash Flow {Since 6/06)
Current Cumulative
Prior Month Month Fiscal YTD Cash Flow
(102,701) (89,399) $ (980,708) $ (9,635,675)
(102,701) (89,399) (980,708) (9,635,675)
(152,494) (132,657)  (1,455,776)  (14,293,679)
(140,333) (122,109)  (1,343,244)  (12,853,052)
(140,333) (122,109) (1,343,244)  (12,853,052)

$ (638,562) $§ (555,673) $ (6,103,680) $ (59,271,134)

$ (638,562) $ (555,673) $ (6,103,680) $ (59,271,134)

Ca h Flow
rror Current Cumulative
Month Month Fiscal YTD Cash Flow
$ $ $ $
Cash Flow
rrior Current Cumulative
Month Month Fiscal YTD Cash Flow

$ (638.562) $ (555.673) $ (6.103.680) $ (59.271.134)

====-Swap/VRDO Cash Flow

e Fixed Debt Cash Flow

Q)
&

W

Mark to Market
Current Mark to Notional
Market Difference

$ 16,757,530 $ {3,242,470)
16,754,297 (3,245,703)
25,134,983 (4,865,017)
16,263,691 (13,736,309)
16.212.082 13 787 918)

$ 91,122,583 $ (38,877,417)

$ 91122583 § (38,877.417)

Mark to Market
Current Mark to Notional
Market Difference
$ $
Mark to Market
Current Mark to Notional
Market Difference
$ 91,122,583 $ (38,877,417)

Cash Flow Comparison
Synthetic Fixed vs Fixed Rate Debt

Cash Fiow to Date

Synthetic Fixed =  $83,535,195
Fixed Rate =  $96,275,887
Assumptions:

- Fixed rate debt issued at 5.10% in
Jun-06, and 4.93% in Mar-07
(estimated TE rates - Bloomberg)

- 'Synthetic’ includes swap cash
flow + interest + fees to date

5/16/2016
2:20 PM



Exhibit "C"

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS

April
2016
AMOUNT VENDOR PURPOSE
4/1/2016 769,939.92 BANK OF AMERICA ACH Payments for Payroll
4/15/2016 770,705.63 BANK OF AMERICA ACH Payments for Payroll
4/29/2016 796,980.76 BANK OF AMERICA ACH Payments for Payroll

$2,337,626.31




>

IRWD Ledger

Exhibit "D"

Report Date:

Page 1 of 1

30-APR-2016 14:10

Void Payment Register Page: 1
Include Zero Amount Payments: Yes Period From: 01-APR-16 To: 30-APR-16
Display Payee Address: No Date: Void Date
Bank: Bank of America N.A. Branch: Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR
Bank Account Currency: USD Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Number Date Payee Name Site Address Payment Amount Void Date
Payment Document: IRWD CHECK
363646 10-DEC-15 JUNG-CHE SHIH, JENNY ORANGE 450,00 12-APR-16
363799 17-DEC-15 Roberts, Thomas (Tom) HOME 19,61 O06-APR-16
364248 07-JAN-16 LI, DAIJIN PAY 18,68 29-APR-16
364292 07-JAN-16 STICE COMPANY INC. PAY 1,500,00 29-APR-16
364377 14-JAN-16 DUZGUNCINAR, DOGUKAN PARY 16.07 29-APR-16
364406 14-JAN-16 HSIEH, HENRY PARY 31.53 29-APR-16
364435 14-JAN-16 MOTHKURI, PRAVEEN PRY 70,26 29-APR-16
364499 14~JAN-16 VISION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS EL SEGUNDO 2,025.00 29-APR-16
364678 21-JAN-16 THRIPP, JAMES PAY 36.57 29-APR-16
364877 04-FEB-16 ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DI FOUNTAIN VALLEY 24,432.54 14-2PR-16
365525 25-FEB-16 HSIEH, AMYI PAY 77.19 25-APR-16
366391 31-MAR-16 KONOVALOV, ALEKSEY PAY 43,25 O01-APR-16
3667982 14-APR-16 STEVEN A. CARLSON PURCHASE 1,248.48 14-APR-16
366962 21-APR-16 ROUEENFAR ALI AND MITDRA PAY 24.15 25-APR-16
367007 21-APR-16 XIN, TAO PAY 28,25 25-APR-16
Payment Document Subtotal 30,021,58
Payment Number Date Payee Name Site Address Payment Amount Void Date
Payment Document: IRWD Wire

11487 14-APR-16 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRU NEWARK 1,500,147,54 28-APR-16

Report Count: 16

IRWD Ledger

Include Zero Amocunt Payments: Yes
Display Payee Address: No

Payment Document Subtotal

Bank Account Subtotal
Report Total

Void Payment Register

Period From: 0l1-APR-16

+++ End of Report ***

D-1

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/4IMDSOOS5.htm

Report Date:

1,500,147,54

1,530,169,12

1,530,169.12

Total Voids
30-APR~2016 14:10

Page: 2
To: 30-APR-16
Date: Void Date

4/30/2016



>

IRWD Ledger

Payment Register For

01-APR-16 To

30

-APR-16

Report Date:

Page 1 of 19

30-APR-2016 14:10

BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 1
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: HNo
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document IRWD CHECK
366466 05-APR-16 JOHN MICHAEL COVASPO BOX 421 391.60 11-APR-16 391,60 Reconciled
366467 05-APR-16 JCI JONES CINCINNATI 5,505,50 08-APR-16 5,505.50 Reconciled
CHEMICALS INC
366468 06-APR-16 COSTCO WHOLESALE ISSAQUAH 8,441,93 08-APR-16 8,441.93 Reconciled
CORPORATION
366469 07-APR~-16 ORANGE COUNTY FOUNTAIN 525,776.66 11-APR-16 525,776.66 Reconciled
SANITATION VALLEY
DISTRICT
366470 07-APR-16 Roberts, Thomas 19.61 Negotiable
(Tom)
366471 07-APR-16 AAF INTERNATIONAL 1,307.17 12-APR-16 1,307.17 Reconciled
366472 07-APR-16 AGILENT 1,871.64 11-APR-16 1,871.64 Reconciled
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
366473 07-APR-16 AMERICAN 390,00 12-APR-16 390,00 Reconciled
GEOTECHNICAL, INC.
366474 07-APR-16 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 1,089.40 13-APR-16 1,089.40 Reconciled
366475 07-APR-16 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 415.62 13-APR-16 415,62 Reconciled
366476 07-APR-16 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL 68,79 11-APR-16 68,79 Reconciled
TECHNOLOGIES - CA
LLC
366477 07-APR-16 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY 3,077,179 12-APR-16 3,077,79 Reconclled
GROUP INC
366478 07-APR-16 ARI INDUSTRIES 843,23 11-APR-16 843,23 Reconclled
366479 07-APR-16 ARMORCAST PRODUCTS 7,490,88 11-APR-16 7,490,88 Reconciled
COMPANY
366480 07-APR-16 ASSOCIATION OF 32,091.42 14-APR-16 32,091.42 Reconciled
CALIFORNIA WATER
AGENCIES/JPIA
366481 07-APR-16 AT&T 3,918.19 13-APR-16 3,918,19 Reconciled
366482 07-APR-16 AUTOZONE PARTS, 230.53 12-APR-16 230,53 Reconciled
INC.
366483 07-APR-16 BARR, ERIK 113.70 1B-APR-16 113.70 Reconciled
366484 07-APR-16 BATTERIES PLUS AND 1,730.55 11-APR-16 1,730.55 Reconciled
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS
366485 07-APR-16 BEE EMERGENCY 175.00 11-APR-16 175.00 Reconciled
RESPONSE TEAM
366466 07-APR-16 BLACK & VEATCH 331,672.63 14-APR-16 331,672.63 Reconciled
CORPORATION
366487 07-APR-16 BLACK BOX CORP OF 600,06 12-APR-16 600,06 Reconclled
PENNSYLVANIA
366488 07-APR-16 BOWIE, ARNESON, 35,080.83 20-APR-16 35,080,83 Reconclled
WILES & GIANNONE
366489 07-APR-16 BOYD & ASSOCIATES 345,00 12-APR-16 345,00 Reconciled
366490 07-APR-16 BRITHINEE ELECTRIC 17,067.51 13-APR-16 17,067,.51 Reconciled
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14;10
BANK: Bank of America N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 2
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
366491 07-APR-16 C WELLS PIPELINE 114,096,60 14-APR-16 114,096.60 Reconciled
MATERIALS INC
366492 07-APR-16 CALIFORNIA 1,820.00 12-APR-16 1,820,00 Reconciled
BARRICADE INC
366493 07-APR-16 CANON FINANCIAL 1,315.44 11-APR-16 1,315,44 Reconciled
SERVICES, INC
366494 07-APR-16 CAROLLO ENGINEERS, 15,289.70 14-APR-16 75,289.70 Reconciled
INC
366495 07-APR-16 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 3,532.58 14-APR-16 3,532.58 Reconciled
366496 07-APR-16 CHANG, DAVID 16.46 12-APR-16 16.46 Reconciled
366497 07-APR-16 CHEN, VICTORIA 125.46 13-APR-16 125,46 Reconciled
366498 07-RPR-16 CHO, YANG 28,98 Negotiable
366499 07-APR-16 CITY OF SANTA ANA 98,22 11-APR-16 98,22 Reconciled
366500 07-APR-16 CITY OF SANTA ANA 18,980,06 21-APR-16 18,980.06 Reconciled
366501 07-APR-16 CITY OF TUSTIN 211,10 11-APR-16 211,10 Reconciled
366502 07-APR-16 COMMERCE ENERGY 481.57 11-APR-16 481.57 Reconciled
INC
366503 07-APR-16 CORTECH 3,103,09 13-APR-16 3,103.09 Reconciled
ENGINEERING, A DXP
COMPANY
366504 07-APR-16 CQUNTY OF ORANGE 5,015.00 19-APR-16 5,015.00 Reconciled
366505 07-APR-16 CUESTA 2,493,66 12-APR-16 2,493.66 Reconciled
CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY
366506 07-APR-16 CUMMINS PACIFIC, 3,009.14 11-APR-16 3,009.14 Reconciled
LLC

D-2

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm

4/30/2016



366507 07-APR-16 CURT PRINGLE AND 10,000.00 20-APR-16 10,000.00
ASSOCIATES
366508 07-APR-16 D & H WATER 1,495.78 13-APR-16 1,495.78
SYSTEMS INC.
366509 07-APR-16 DANGELO CO 8,343.00 11-APR-16 8,343.00
366510 07-APR-16 DATAZEQO, INC. 5,699.09 11-APR-16 5,699,09
366511 07-APR-16 DDB ENGINEERING, 1,360.00 12-APR-16 1,360,00
INC.
366512 07-APR-16 DELL MARKETING LP 222.88 11-APR-16 222,88
366513 07-APR-16 EAST ORANGE COUNTY 17,170.35 19-APR-16 17,170.35
WATER DISTRICT
366514 07-APR-16 EHS 1,620.00 12-APR-16 1,620.00
INTERNATIONAL, INC
366515 07-APR-16 EI&C ENGINEERING 27,760,00 18-APR-16 27,760,00
INC
366516 07-APR-16 ELISHA, JACOB 74,51 14-APR-16 T4.51
366517 07-APR-16 ENDRESS AND HAUSER 4,029.92 13-APR-16 4,029,92
INC
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
366518 07-APR-16 ENVIRONMENTAL 11,741.25 14-APR-16 11,741,25
ENGINEERING AND
CONTRACTING, INC.
366519 07-APR-16 ENVIRONMENTAL 279.08 13-APR-16 279,08
EQUIPMENT SUPPLY,
INC
366520 07-APR-16 ENVIRONMENTAL 3,021.20 12-APR-16 3,021.20
SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
366521 07-APR-16 FACILITYDUDE.COM 7,875.00 13-APR-16 7,875.00
366522 07-APR~16 FARRELL & 453.84 25-APR-16 453,84
ASSOCIATES
366523 07-APR-16 FIDELITY SECURITY 6,406,34 12-RAPR-16 6,406.34
LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY
366524 07-APR-16 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 4,928.63 11-APR-16 4,928.63
COMPANY LLC
366525 07-APR-16 FRANK LA PLACA 175.00 15-APR-16 175,00
EXTERMINATING,
INC,
366526 07-APR-16 FRISCH, SHANNON 1,233.13 13-APR-16 1,233.13
366527 07-APR-16 FULLER TRUCK 477.71 11-APR-16 477,71
ACCESSORIES
366528 07-APR-16 GRAINGER 2,955,214 11-APR-16 2,955.24
366529 07-APR-16 HARKER EQUIPMENT 691.34 11-APR-16 691.34
COMPANY
366530 07-APR-16 HABITAT 4,206,00 13-APR-16 4,206.00
RESTORATION
SCIENCES, INC.
366531 07-APR-16 HAMILTON, KURT 591,44 14-APR-16 591.44
366532 07-APR-16 HARRINGTON 1,976.80 11-APR-16 1,978,80
INDUSTRIAL
PLASTICS LLC
366533 07-APR-16 HASLER INC. 5,010,00 14-APR-16 5,010,00
366534 07-APR-16 HDR ENGINEERING 74,673.01 14-APR-16 74,673.01
INC
366535 07-APR-16 HELPMATES STAFFING 13,374.27 13-APR-16 13,374.27
SERVICES
366536 07-APR-16 HILL BROTHERS 3,999.20 11-APR-16 3,999,20
CHEMICAL COMPANY
366537 07-APR-16 HOME DEPOT USA INC 762.49 21-APR-16 762,49
366538 07-APR-16 HUNSAKER & 5,976.00 12-APR-16 5,976,00
ASSOCIATES IRVINE
366539 07-APR-16 INDUSTRIAL METAL 823.50 11-APR-16 823,50
SUPPLY CO
366540 07-APR-16 IRVINE PIPE & 1,528.57 11-APR-16 1,528,57
SUPPLY INC
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:

BANK:

Bank of America N.A.

Branch :

Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type: All

Payment Number

" Payment Document
366541
366542

366543
366544

366545
366546

Sequence Num Date

IRWD CHECK

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16
07-APR-16

07-APR-16
07-APR-16

Supplier Name

JACOBS PROJECT
MANAGEMENT CO.
JOHN ROBINSON
CONSULTING, INC.
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
KAZARIANS &
ASSOCIATES, INC.
KHAN, SHAFIQ R
KIMBALL MIDWEST

Account: Checking AP and PR

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

D-3

USD ( US Dollar
No

Page:

Cleared
Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
28,000.,00 18-APR-16 28,000.00
33,891.00 1B-APR-16 33,891.00
246,65 12-APR-16 246,65
9,225.96 12-APR-16 9,225.96
150,15 12-APR-16 150.15
2,367.29 13-APR-16 2,367.29

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

3

4

Page 2 of 19

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

Status

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconclled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

Status
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

4/30/2016



366547

366548
366549

366550

366551

366552

366553

366554

366555

366556

366557

366558

366559

366560

366561
366562

366563

366564
366565

IRWD Le
BANK:

Bank Account Currency: USD

Payment
Payme:
366566
366567
366568
366569
366570
366571
366572
366573
366574
366575
366576
366577

366578
366579

366580
366581

366582
366583
366584
366585
366586
366587

366588
366589

366590
366591
366592

IRWD Le:
BANK:

dger
Bank of America N.A.

Payment Type: All

07-RPR-16

07-APR-16
07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16
07-APR-16

07-APR-16

07-APR-16
07-APR-16

Branch :
( US Dollar )

KITIC PANIC,
MILENA
KLEINFELDER,
L. G. SUPPLY
COMPANY
LANDCARE HOLDINGS,
INC.

LI, FEIYANG
LILLESTRAND
LEADERSHIP
CONSULTING, INC.
LU'S LIGHTHOUSE,
INC.

MBF CONSULTING,
INC.

MC FADDEN-DALE
INDUSTRIAL

MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCR TECHNOLOGIES
INC

MSC INDUSTRIAL
SUPPLY CO
MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE
COUNTY

NCL OF WISCONSIN
INC

OLIN CORPORATION
ONESQURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PARTS CO

OQUTFRONT MEDIA LLC
PACIFIC GAS AND
ELECTRIC COMPANY

INC.

Payment Register For

Los Angeles

885.33 11-APR-16
67,657.60 14-APR-16 67,
2,960.28 18-RPR-16 2,
6,373.45 11-APR-16 6,
29.18 25-APR-16
774.48 26-APR-16
726.00 12-APR-16
19,066.75 14-APR-16 19,
32.62 12-APR-16
7,518.47 11-APR-16 7,
2,213.58 14-APR-16 2,
304,06 15-APR-16
30,413.55 13-APR-16 30,
157.50 12-APR-16
8,654.,12 11-APR-16 8,
7,190.18 11-APR-16 7,
130,31 11-APR-16
19,148,00 15-APR-16 19,
22,53 13-APR-16
01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16

Account: Checking AP and PR

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

USD { US Dollar )
No

Report Date:
Page:

885.33

657.60
960.28

373.45

29,18
774.48
726,00
066,75

32,62
518.47
213.58
304.06

413,55

157.50

654,12
190,18

130,31

148,00
22.53

Cleared
Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
nt Document : IRWD CHECK
07-APR-16 PAPER DEPOT 1,034,00 18-APR-16 1,034.00
DOCUMENT
DESTRUCTION LLC
07-APR-16 PARK, JONGHYUK 100.00 19-APR-16 100.00
07-APR-16 PARKHOUSE TIRE INC 8,398.29 14-APR-16 8,398.29
07-APR-16 PAULUS ENGINEERING 715.53 11-APR-16 715.53
INC
07-APR-16 PERKINELMER HEALTH 325,88 11-APR-16 325.88
SCIENCES INC
07-APR-16 PIVOT INTERIORS 214.62 11-APR-16 214,62
INC
07-APR-16 PRAXAIR 1,439.13 13-APR-16 1,439%.13
DISTRIBUTION INC
07-APR-16 PTI SAND & GRAVEL 586.83 12-APR-16 586.83
INC
07-APR-16 PURE EFFECT INC 5,955.00 12-APR-16 5,955,00
07-APR-16 RAIN FOR RENT 3,642.37 11-APR-16 3,642.37
07-APR-16 RAININ INSTRUMENT, 397.94 11-APR-16 397,94
LLC
07-APR-16 REAL WATER 32,232.00 15-APR-16 32,232.,00
CONSULTANTS INC.
07-APR-16 RED WING SHOES 9,601.88 11-APR-16 9,601,88
07-APR-16 RINCON TRUCK 2,449.14 11-APR-16 2,449.14
CENTER INC.
07-ARPR-16 RINGCLEAR LLC 101,04 11-APR-16 101,04
07-APR-16 RMC WATER AND 6,182.50 11-APR-16 6,182,50
ENVIRONMENT
07-APR-16 SAFETY-KLEEN 1,614,56 13-APR-16 1,614,56
SYSTEMS, INC
07-APR-16 SAGE HILL SCHOOL 1,557.90 11-APR-16 1,557,890
07-APR-16 SANDERS PAVING INC 13,122,00 14-APR-16 13,122,00
07-APR-16 SANTA ANA BLUE 17.92 13-APR-16 17,92
PRINT
07-APR-16 SANTA MARGARITA 47.81 11-APR-16 47,81
FORD
07-APR-16 SANTA MARGARITA 210.97 11-APR-16 210.97
FORD
07-APR-16 SCAP 10,114,00 26-BPR-16 10,114.00
07-APR-16 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR 180,14 12-APR-16 180.14
CORPORATION
07-APR-16 SEAL ANALYTICAL B0B,46 15-APR-16 806.46
INC
07-APR-16 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 421.20 13-APR-16 421.20
COMPANY
07-APR-16 SIRIUS COMPUTER 3,348.,30 14-APR-16 3,346.30
SOLUTIONS INC
dger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:
Bank of America N,A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:

D-4

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm

Page 3 of 19

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconclled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

5

6

Status

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

4/30/2016



Page 4 of 19

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount status

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

366593 07-APR-16 SOFTWAREONE INC 247.05 12-APR-16 247.05 Reconciled

366594 07-APR-16 SONG, LEI 19,08 22-APR-16 19,08 Reconclled

366595 07-APR-16 SOUTHERN 497,744.37 11-APR-16 497,744,37 Reconclled
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

366596 07-APR-16 SOUTHERN COUNTIES 1,491.11 12-APR-16 1,491,11 Reconciled
LUBRICANTS LLC

366597 07-APR-16 SOUTHLAND WATER 1,877.00 18-APR-16 1,877.00 Reconclled
TECHNOLOGIES LLC

366598 07-APR-16 STANTEC CONSULTING 39,184.50 14-APR-16 39,184.50 Reconciled
SERVICES INC.

366599 07-APR-16 TETRA TECH, INC 13,334.37 14-APR-16 13,334,37 Reconciled

366600 07-APR-16 THE FURMAN GROUP, 12,685.00 Negotiable
INC,

366601 07~-APR-16 THYSSENKRUPP 359.28 12-APR-16 359,28 Reconciled
ELEVATOR
CORPORATION

366602 07-APR-16 TRENCH SHORING 25.00 13-APR-16 25.00 Reconciled
COMPANY

366603 07-APR-16 TRI COUNTY PUMP 13,800.00 14-APR-16 13,800,00 Reconciled
COMPANY

366604 07-APR-16 TRUCPARCO 2,478.38 19-APR-16 2,478.38 Reconclled

366605 07-APR-16 TUSTIN TOYOTA 121.76 12-APR-16 121,76 Reconciled

366606 07-APR-16 U.S. HEALTHWORKS 210.00 11-APR-16 210,00 Reconciled
MEDICAL GROUP,
P.C.

366607 07-APR-16 UNDERGROUND 1,143.00 14-APR-16 1,143,00 Reconciled
SERVICE ALERT OF
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA

366608 07-APR-16 UNITED STATES POST 27,083.33 14-APR-16 27,083,33 Reconciled
OFFICE

366609 07-APR-16 URS CORPORATION 145,479.11 18-APR-16 145,479,11 Reconciled

366610 07-APR-16 USA BLUEBOOK 201.74 13-APR-16 201,74 Reconciled

366611 07-APR-16 VA CONSULTING, INC 8,220.30 18-APR-16 8,220.30 Reconciled

366612 07-APR-16 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 274.174 1B-APR-16 274,74 Reconciled
INC

366613 07-APR-16 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 38.01 15-APR-16 38,01 Reconciled
INC

366614 07-APR-16 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,462.49 14-APR-16 1,462.49 Reconciled
SERVICES LLC

366615 07-APR-16 VRIDE INC 10,755,00 11-APR-16 10,755.00 Reconciled

366616 07-APR-16 VWR INTERNATIONAL, 1,250.85 12-APR-16 1,250,85 Reconciled
LLC

366617 07-APR-16 WALTERS WHOLESALE 22,077.27 15-APR-16 22,077.27 Reconciled
ELECTRIC

IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14;10

BANK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Branch : Los Angeles

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency:

Payment Type: ALl Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
366618 07-APR-16 WANG, HAIYAN 48.64 11-APR-16
366619 07-APR~-16 WASTE MANAGEMENT 4,382.83 12-APR-16
OF ORANGE COUNTY
366620 07-APR-16 WATERSMART 17,974.42 15-APR-16
SOFTWARE, INC
366621 07-APR-16 WAXIE'S 2,253,67 12-APR-16
ENTERPRISES, INC
366622 07-APR-16 WEST COAST SAFETY 116.94 21~-RPR-16
SUPPLY INC
366623 07-APR-16 WESTAMERICA 110.16 11-APR-16
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
366624 07-APR-16 WESTERN 49.00 20-APR-16
EXTERMINATOR
COMPANY
366625 07-APR-16 WIN-911 SOFTWARE 3,005.00 18-APR-16
366626 07-APR-16 YORKE ENGINEERING 3,076.30 14-APR-16
LLC
366627 07-APR-16 YSI, INC 347.69 11-APR-16
366628 07-APR-16 ZEBRON CONTRACTING 64,750,00 25-BRPR-16
INC
366629 07-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FIREIRVINE 1,410,00 13-APR-16
AUTHORITY
366630 13-APR-16 FORESITE ESCROW, BARDEEN 100,000.00 15-APR-16
INC. PT/PVID
366631 14-APR-16 Paz, Alfonso III 195.00 18-APR-16
366632 14-APR-16 Mossbarger, 16.70 14-APR-16
Anthony J (Tony)
366633 14-APR-16 Kalinsky, Arseny 255.00 25-APR-16

D-5

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

Page:

USD ( US Dollar

Cleared Amount

48,64
4,382.83
17,974.42
2,253.67
116,94

110,16

49,00

3,005.00

3,076.30

347,69
64,750.00

1,410.00
100, 000,00

195.00
16.70

255,00

7

Status

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

4/30/2016



366634
366635

366636
366637

366638
366639

366640
366641
366642

IRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency: USD

(Arseny)
14-APR-16 Hall, Darrin E
(Darrin)
14-APR-16 Ronin, Gretchen C
(Gretchen)
14-APR-16 Swift, Ian P (Ian)
14-APR-16 Moeder, Jacob J
(Jacob)
14-APR-16 Hesch, Jessee j
14-APR-16 Perez, Jesus J
(Jesus)
14-APR-16 Tettemer, John M
{Mark)
14-APR-16 McGehee, Joseph M
(Joe)
14-APR~-16 Cortez, Malcolm A
(Malcolm)
Payment
Branch : Los Angeles

Payment Type: ALl

Payment Number
Payment Document
366643
366644
366645
366646
366647
366648
366649
366650
366651
366652
366653
366654
366655
366656
366657
366658
366659
366660
366661
366662

366663
366664

366665

366666

366667

IRWD Ledger
BANK:

Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency: USD

( US Dollar }

Register For

43.00

137.70

49.66
35,00

139.32
25.92

23,22

168.48

32.40

01-APR-16 To
Account:

Payment Currency:

25-APR-16

18-APR-16

15-APR-16

21-APR-16

30-APR-16

Checking AP and PR
USD { US Deollar )

43.00
137.70

49,66

168.48

Report Date:
Page:

Payment Type: All

Payment Document
366668
366669
366670
366671
366672
366673

366674
366675

Payment Number Sequence Num Date

Branch :
( US Dollar )

Los Angeles

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date
IRWD CHECK
14-APR-16 CALIFORNIA 4,209.50 19-APR-16
BARRICADE INC
14-APR-16 CANON SOLUTIONS 10,186,63 20-APR-16
AMERICA, INC.
14-APR-16 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE 85.32 19-APR-16
MARKETING INC.
14-APR-16 CARL WARREN & CO 568,00 18-APR-16
14-APR-16 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC 101,90 18-APR-16
14-APR-16 CHEMTREC 975.00 18-APR-16
14-APR-16 CITY OF IRVINE 202,18
14-APR-16 CITY OF IRVINE 3,538.24 18~APR-16

D-6

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
IRWD CHECK

14-APR-16 Bennett, Ray R 180,24 25-APR-16 180.24
(Ray)

14-APR-16 Sitzler, Roberta K 95,00 18-APR-16 95,00
(Roberta)

14-ARPR-16 Fournier, Tanja L 110.26 14-APR-16 110,26
(Tanja}

14-APR-16 CANON SOLUTIONS LOS 7,687.49 18-APR-16 7,687.49
AMERICA, INC. ANGELES

14-APR-16 ADVANCED 785,00 21-APR-16 785,00
CALIBRATION
DESIGNS INC

14-APR~-16 AIRGAS, INC. 620,60 18-APR-16 620,60

14-APR-16 ALL STAR GLASS 473.54 1B8-APR-16 473,54

14-APR-16 ALLIANCE RESOURCE 27,000.00 20-APR-16 27,000,00
CONSULTING LLC

14-APR-16 ALPHA TRAFFIC 570.00 19-APR-16 570.00
SERVICES, INC.

14-APR-16 AM CONSERVATION 6,185,99 18-APR-16 6,185,99
GROUP, INC.

14-APR-16 AMERICAN TRUCK & 4,315.02 26-APR-16 4,315.02
TRAILER BODY SANTA
ANA LLC

14-APR-16 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 2,012,80 19-APR-16 2,012.80

14-APR-16 ANTHONY N. LARSEN 400,00 27-APR-16 400,00

14-APR-16 ANTHONY SUFFREDINI 5,200,00 18-APR-16 5,200,00

14-APR-16 ARCADIS U.S., INC, 74,708.24 21-APR-16 74,708,224

14-APR-16 AT&T 1,688.36 19-APR-16 1,688,36

14-APR-16 B & B METALS, INC. 379.08 21-APR-16 379,08

14-APR-16 BANK OF NEW YORK 1,425,00 19-APR-16 1,425,00
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA

14-APR-16 BATTERY 4,182,40 22-APR-16 4,182.40
SPECIALTIES

14-APR-16 BIGWIG MONSTER, 7,650.00 18-APR-16 7,650,00
LLC

14-APR-16 BIOMERIEUX INC 395.05 18-APR-16 395,05

14-APR-16 BORCHARD SURVEYING 7,317.50 21-APR-16 7,317,850
& MAPPING, INC.

14-APR-16 BTF PRECISE 525,20 19-APR-16 525,20
MICROBIOLOGY INC.

14-APR-16 BURLINGTON SAFETY 237.00 18-APR-16 237,00
LABORATORY OF
CALIFORNIA INC

14-APR-16 C WELLS PIPELINE 8,475.97 21-APR-16 8,475,97
MATERIALS INC

Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date;

Page:

UsD ( US Dollar

Cleared Amount
4,209.50
10,186.63
85.32

568.00

101.90

875.00

3,539.24

Page 5 of 19

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Negotlable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Reconciled

Negotiable

30-APR-2016 14:10

8

Status
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconclled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

9

Status
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconciled

4/30/2016



366676 14-APR-16 CITY OF SANTA ANA 134.69 1B-APR-16 134.69
366677 14-APR-16 CLEAN ENERGY 1,552.58 20-APR-16 1,552.58
366678 14-APR-16 CONTROLLED KEY 278.18 20-APR-16 278.18
SYSTEMS INC
366679 14-APR-16 CORELOGIC INC 168.00 18-APR-16 166.00
366680 14-APR-16 CR & R 135.65 18-APR-16 135,65
INCORPORATED
366681 14-APR-16 CUMMINS PACIFIC, 816,35 18-APR-16 816,35
LLC
366682 14-APR-16 DATA CLEAN 526.50 19-APR-16 526,50
CORPORATION
366683 14-APR-16 DEACON, JANET 2,506,35
366684 14-APR-16 DILYTICS INC 5,000.00 21-APR-16 5,000,00
366695 14-APR-16 DUDEK 5,070.00 20-APR-16 5,070,00
366686 14-APR-16 E.J. MEYER 31,135.13 20-APR-16 31,135.13
COMPANY, INC.
366687 14-APR-16 E.J. MEYER 591,567.41 20-APR-16 591,567.41
COMPANY, INC.
366688 14-APR-16 EAGLE PRINT 1,230.12 18-APR-16 1,230,12
DYNAMICS
366689 14-APR-16 EDUCATION & 24,950.00 27-BPR-16 24,950,00
TRAINING SERVICES,
LLC
366630 14-APR-16 EHS 1,620.00 18-APR-16 1,620,00
INTERNATIONAL, INC
366691 14-APR-16 ELECTRABOND 355,00 20-APR-16 355,00
366692 14-APR-16 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 1,115.00 19-APR-16 1,115,00
SPECIALIST, INC
366693 14-APR-16 ENDRESS AND HAUSER 4,192,42 18-APR-16 4,192,42
INC
366694 14-APR-16 EXECUTIVE LIGHTING 858.25 19-APR-16 858,25
& ELECTRIC
366695 14-APR-16 FAIRBANK, MASLIN, 9,500.00 21-APR-16 9,500,00
MAULLIN, METZ &
ASSOC,
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
Payment Document i IRWD CHECK
366696 14-APR-16 FARRELL & 81.70 25-APR-16 81.70
ASSOCIATES
366697 14-APR-16 FEDEX 755.55 19-APR-16 755.55
366698 14-APR-16 FIRST CHOICE 508.80 20-APR-16 508.80
SERVICES
366699 14-APR-16 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 1,190.25 18-APR-16 1,190,25
COMPANY LLC
366700 14-APR-16 FITCH RATINGS, 7,000.00 20-APR-16 7,000,00
INC.
366701 14-APR-16 FLEET SOLUTIONS 4,554.70 19-APR-16 4,554.70
LLC
366702 14-APR-16 FRED EMMERT 750.00 18-APR-16 750.00
366703 14-APR-16 FUSCOE 1,203.,00 18-APR-16 1,203,00
ENGINEERING, INC.
366704 14-APR-16 GARCIA-PAGE, 134.48 20-APR-16 134,498
MARGARITA
366705 14-APR-16 GENERAL PUMP 9,405,00 1B-APR-16 9,405.00
COMPANY INC
366706 14-APR-16 GHD INC, 49,036.40 21-APR-16 49,036,40
366707 14-APR-16 GRAINGER 697.58 18-APR-16 637,58
366708 14-APR-16 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 16,063.08 18-APR-16 16,063,08
COMPANY
366709 14-APR-16 HABITAT 1,974.98 20-BPR-16 1,974,98
RESTORATION
SCIENCES, INC.
366710 14-APR-16 HACH COMPANY 2,693,45 18-APR-16 2,693,45
366711 14-APR-16 HARRINGTON 8,482.51 18-APR-16 8,482,51
INDUSTRIAL
PLASTICS LLC
366712 14-APR-16 HASLER INC, 111.38 20-APR-16 111,38
366713 14-APR-16 HDR ENGINEERING 26,034.10 21-RAPR-16 26,034.10
INC
366714 14-APR-16 HELP/SYSTEMS, LLC 25,022,00 21-APR-16 25,022,00
366715 14-APR-16 HELPMATES STAFFING 6,277.94 18-APR-16 6,277.94
SERVICES
366716 14-APR-16 HILL BROTHERS 4,087.60 18-APR-16 4,087.60
CHEMICAL COMPANY
366717 14-APR-16 HOME DEPOT USA INC 88.71 25-APR~16 88.71
366718 14-APR-16 IBM CORPORATION 1,179.00 18-APR-16 1,179.00
366719 14-APR-16 IRVINE PIPE & 1,256.99 18-APR-16 1,256.99
SUPPLY INC
366720 14-APR-16 IRWD-PETTY CASH 1,296.16 15-APR-16 1,296.16
CUSTODIAN
366721 14-APR-16 JOHNSON PLASTICS 693,88 18-APR-16 683,88
366722 14-APR-16 JUNG-CHE SHIH, 450.00
JENNY
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:

BANK: Bank of America N.A.

Branch :

Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar )

D-7

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency:

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

uUsD

Page:
{ US Dollar

Page 6 of 19

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconclled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:;10

10

11

Status
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Negotiable

30-APR-2016 14:10

4/30/2016



Payment Number

IRWD CHECK

366723 14-APR-16 KAYUGAR SOLUTION
INC

366724 14-APR-16 KELLEY BLUE BOOK,
INC,

366725 14-APR-16 KOELLER NEBEKER
CARLSON & HALUCK,
LLP

366726 14-APR-16 L & S CONSTRUCTION
INC

366727 14-APR-16 LA HABRA FENCE
COMPANY INC

366728 14-APR-16 LANDCARE HOLDINGS,
INC,

366729 14-APR-16 LIM, ERIC

366730 14-APR-16 MC FADDEN-DALE
INDUSTRIAL

366731 14-APR-16 MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

366732 14-APR-16 MERRILL LYNCH,
PIERCE, FENNER &
SMITH INCORPORATED

366733 14-APR-16 MICHAEL BARKER
INTERNATIONAL,
INC.

366734 14-APR-16 MICHAELS, ROSS &
COLE, LTD.

366735 14-APR-16 MORRISROE, EDWARD

366736 14-APR-16 MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE
COUNTY

366737 14-APR-16 MYERS & SONS HI-
WAY SAFETY, INC,

366738 14-APR-16 NATIONAL READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO.

366739 14-RPR-16 NCH CORPORATION

366740 14-APR-16 NORTHWOOD PLACE
APTS

366741 14-APR-16 OCEAN BLUE
ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES INC

366742 14-APR-16 OLIN CORPORATION

366743 14-APR-16 ONESQURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC

366744 14-APR-16 ORABNGE COUNTY FIRE

Payment Type: All

IRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of ABmerica N.A.

Payment Number

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

366745 14-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY
TREASURER

366746 14-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL
DISTRICT

366747 14-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT

366748 14-APR-16 OUTFRONT MEDIA LLC

366749 14-APR-16 OUTSOURCE
TECHNICAL LLC

366750 14-APR-16 PACIFIC COAST BOLT
CORP

366751 14-APR-16 PACIFIC SURVEYS,
LLC

366752 14-APR-16 PAULUS ENGINEERING
INC

366753 14-APR-16 PRAXAIR
DISTRIBUTION INC

366754 14-APR-16 QUINN COMPANY

366755 14-APR-16 R,F, MACDONALD CO.

366756 14-APR-16 RADWELL
INTERNATIONAL INC

366757 14-APR-16 RAINBOW DISPOSAL
CO INC

366758 14-APR-16 RAM AIR
ENGINEERING INC

366759 14-APR-16 RANCHO MONTEREY
APTS

366760 14~-APR-16 RANCHO SANTA FE
APTS

366761 14-APR-16 ROSEDALE - RIO

Bank Account Currency:
Payment Type: All

Sequence Num Date

Sequence Num Date

Supplier Name

PROTECTION

Payment Register For

Branch : Los Angeles
UsSD ( US Dollar

Supplier Name

Site

Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared

Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
28,132,50 25-APR-16 28,132,50
98.00 18-APR-16 98,00
500.00 18-APR-16 500,00

2,474.41
1,282.00 19-APR-16 1,282.00
26,222.43 22-APR-16 26,222,43
19,15 18-APR-16 19.15
57.77 19-APR-16 57,77
151.02 18-APR-16 151,02
17,740.03 21-APR-16 17,740,03
1,136.43 18-APR-16 1,136.43
6,660,00 18-APR-16 6,660,00
428.53 21-APR-16 428,53
1,296.00 18-APR-16 1,296.00
2,587.68 18-APR-16 2,587,68
1,398.60 18-APR-16 1,398,60
665,09 19-APR-16 665,09
5.71 25-APR-16 5.71
4,159.30 21-APR-16 4,159.30
10,801,22 21-APR-16 10,801,22
943,74 18-APR-16 943,74
725,00 19-APR-16 725,00

01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:

Account: Checking AP and PR

Payment Currency:

Page:
UsSD { US Dollar

Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
66.95 16-APR-16 66,95
3,263.45 22-APR-16 3,263,45
2,102.00 18-APR-16 2,102.00
19,148.00 25-BPR-16 19,148.00
69,430.00 20-APR-16 69,430,00
605,66 19-APR-16 605,66
1,276.51 18-APR-16 1,276.51
63,260.26 20-APR-16 63,260.26
224,22 18-APR-16 224.22
332,85 18-APR-16 332,85
4,153.89 18-APR-16 4,153,.89
77.48 18-APR-16 77.48
325.21 20-APR-16 325.21
12,270.48 21-APR-16 12,270.48
418.38 25-APR-16 418,38
112,62 25-RPR-16 112.62
31,611.22 25-BPR-16 31,611.22

D-8

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XY GDMSBS8.htm

Page 7 of 19

Status
Reconclled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconclled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconclled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconcilled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

Status
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

4/30/2016



366762

366763

366764

366765
366766

366767

IRWD Le:

Payment

Payme
366768
366769
366770
366771

366772

366773
366774

366775

366776

366777
366778

366779

366780

366781
366782
366783

366784
366785

366786
366787

366788
366789
366790
366791

IRWD Le
BANK:

Payment
= Payme
366792
366793

366794

366795
366796

366797

BRAVO WATER
STORAGE DISTRICT

Page 8 of 19

14-APR-16 ROTO ROOTER 800,00 18-APR-16 800.00 Reconciled
SERVICE AND
PLUMBING
14-APR-16 SCHROEDAR, LORRI 1,037.02 20-APR-16 1,037,02 Reconciled
14-APR-16 SECURTEC DISTRICT 1,600,00 Negotiable
PATROL, INC.
14-APR-16 SERRANO APARTMENTS 171.29 25-APR-16 171.29 Reconciled
14-APR-16 SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO 185.20 18-APR-16 185,20 Reconciled
INC
14-APR-16 SIMI VALLEY 431.95 18-APR-16 431,95 Reconciled
LANDFILL AND
RECYCLING CENTER
dger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
BANK: Bank of America N.A, Branch ; Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 13
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
nt Document : IRWD CHECK
14-APR-16 SIRIUS COMPUTER 131,798.16 22-APR-16 131,798.16 Reconciled
SOLUTIONS INC
14-APR-16 SITMATIC 724.56 20-APR-16 724.56  Reconciled
14-APR-16 SOLANA APTS 42.71 25-APR-16 42,71 Reconciled
14-APR-16 SOMERSET 63.33 25-APR-16 63,33 Reconciled
APARTMENTS
14-APR-16 SOUTH COAST AIR 2,461.34 21-APR-16 2,461,34 Reconclled
QUALITY MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT
14-APR-16 SOUTH COAST WATER 40,00 18-APR-16 40,00 Reconclled
Co.
14-APR-16 SOQUTH COAST WATER 2,519.00 18-APR-16 2,519.00 Reconcliled
DISTRICT
14-APR-16 SOUTHERN 14,398.14 18-APR-16 14,396.14 Reconciled
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
14-APR-16 SOUTHERN 639.45 20-APR-16 639,45 Reconclled
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTER,
INC.
14-APR-16 SPARKLETTS 397.76 21-APR-16 397.76 Reconciled
14-APR-16 STANTEC CONSULTING 6,879,00 18-APR-16 6,879.00 Reconciled
SERVICES INC.
14-APR-16 STATE WATER 51,368,22 21-APR-16 51,368,22 Reconclled
RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD
14-APR-16 STERILIZER 473,50 16-APR-16 473,50 Reconciled
TECHNICAL
SPECIALISTS LLC
14-APR-16 STERIS CORPORATION 4,675.87 1B-APR-16 4,675,87 Reconclled
14-APR-16 STEVEN A. CARLSON 1,248.48 Voided
14-APR-16 STRADLING YOCCA 202.50 19-APR-16 202,50 Reconciled
CARLSON & RAUTH
14-APR-16 SUSAN A. SIROTA 4,195.00 19-APR-16 4,195,00 Reconciled
14-APR-16 TAIT ENVIRONMENTAL 1,067.60 18-APR-16 1,067,60 Reconciled
SERVICES INC
14-APR-16 TEKDRAULICS 40,873.76 22-APR-16 40,873,76 Reconciled
14-APR-16 TESTAMERICA 192,15 20-APR-16 192,15 Reconciled
LABORATORIES, INC
14-APR-16 THE GAS COMPANY 857.88 25-APR-16 B857.88 Reconciled
14-APR-16 THE PROVIDER FUND 168,61 Negotiable
14-APR-16 TRI COUNTY PUMP 12,380.00 20-APR-16 12,380.00 Reconciled
COMPANY
14-APR-16 TROPICAL PLAZA 219.05 18-APR-16 219.05 Reconciled
NURSERY INC
dger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
Bank of America N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 14
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar } Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
nt Document : IRWD CHECK
14-APR-16 TURTLE ROCK CANYON 62,71 25-APR-16 62,71 Reconciled
APTS
14-APR-16 TURTLE ROCK VISTA 3,958.89 25-APR-16 3,958.89 Reconciled
APTS
14-APR-16 U.S., HEALTHWORKS 820.00 18-APR-16 820.00 Reconciled
MEDICAL GROUP,
P.C.
14-APR-16 UNITED PARCEL 50.00 18~-APR-16 50.00 Reconciled
SERVICE INC
14-APR-16 US BANK NAT'L 11,312.84 22-APR-16 11,312.84 Reconciled
ASSOC N.DAKOTA
14-APR-16 VULCAN MATERIALS 1,307.93 18-APR-16 1,307.93 Reconciled
COMPANY
14-APR-16 WALTERS WHOLESALE 773.93 21-APR-16 773.93 Reconciled

366798

D-9

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm

4/30/2016



ELECTRIC
366799 14-APR-16 WARE MALCOMB 938,36 18-APR-16 938.36
366800 14-APR-16 WAXIE'S 1,022.89 15-APR-16 1,022.89
ENTERPRISES, INC
366801 14-APR-16 WESTAMERICA 501.32 19-APR-16 501.32
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC,
366802 14-APR-16 WIRELESS 480.00 21-APR-16 480,00
WATCHDOGS, LLC
366803 14-APR-16 YP LLC 123.50 18-APR-16 123.50
366804 14-APR-16 WESTAMERICA LAKE 16,472.00 20-APR-16 16,472.00
COMMUNICATIONS, FOREST
INC.
366805 14-APR-16 STEVEN A, CARLSON PURCHASE 4,993,92 26-APR-16 4,993.,92
366806 15-APR-16 PERS LONG TERM PASADENA 771,11 21-APR-16 771,11
CARE
366807 15-APR~-16 CLEARINGHOUSE PHOENIX 477.67 21-APR-16 477,67
366808 15-APR-16 IRWD EMPLOYEE 15600 sC 840.00
ASSOCIATION
366809 15-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY 4601 62,50 25-APR-16 62,50
SHERIFF'S OFFICE JAMBOREE
366810 18-APR-16 JCI JONES CINCINNATI 4,404,40 21-APR-16 4,404.40
CHEMICALS INC
366811 18-APR-16 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF3883 1,474.25
FISH & GAME RUFFIN RD
366812 18-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FIREIRVINE 458.70 27-APR-16 458,70
AUTHORITY
366813 19-APR-16 FORESITE ESCROW, BARDEEN 100,000.00 22-APR-16 100, 000,00
INC. PT/PVID
366814 21-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FOUNTAIN 3,140.00 25-APR-16 3,140,00
SANITATION VALLEY
DISTRICT
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
366815 21-APR-16 3M COMPANY 408.89 26-APR-16 408,89
366816 21-APR-16 A,D. WILSON, INC. 733.87
366817 21-APR-16 ADS LLC 1,936.50 25-APR-16 1,936,50
366818 21-APR-16 AIR TECHNOLOGY 503.00
LABORATORIES
366819 21-APR-16 ALHAMBRA FOUNDRY 952,09 25-APR-16 952,09
CO LTD
366820 21-APR-16 ALHAZNI, ANWAR 22.59
366821 21-APR-16 ALKEMA SOLUTIONS 10,276.38
366822 21-APR-16 ALSTON & BIRD LLP 1,337.50 25-APR-16 1,337,50
366823 21-APR-16 AM CONSERVATION 1,387.17 25-APR-16 1,3687.17
GROUP, INC.
366824 21-APR-16 APCO GRAPHICS INC 108,00 25-APR-16 108,00
366825 21-APR-16 ARCADIS U.S., INC. 6,514.58 25-APR-16 6,514,58
366826 21-APR-16 AT&T 2,244.84 26-APR-16 2,244.84
366827 21-APR-16 AT&T 3,649.06 26~APR-16 3,649,086
366828 21-APR-16 AT&T 48,51 26-APR-16 48,51
366829 21-APR-16 ATHENS SERVICES 7,246.62
366830 21-APR-16 AUTOZONE PARTS, 461.85 25-APR-16 461,85
INC.
366831 21-APR-16 BASCHSHI, BASHIR A 50,00 25-APR-16 50.00
366832 21-APR-16 BATTERIES PLUS AND 440.69 25-APR-16 440,69
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS
366833 21-APR-16 BDC SPECIAL WASTE 207.20 25-APR-16 207.20
366834 21-APR-16 BIGWIG MONSTER, 3,000,00 27-APR-16 3,000.00
LLC
366835 21-APR-16 BILL'S SWEEPING 460,00 26-APR-16 460,00
SERVICE INC
366836 21-APR-16 BIOMAGIC INC 11,204.36
366837 21-APR-16 BOWIE, ARNESON, 34,246.49
WILES & GIANNONE
366838 21-APR-16 BOYD & ASSOCIATES 135,00 25-APR-16 135,00
366839 21-APR-16 BROOKFIELD 933.39 27-APR-16 933.39
RESIDENTIAL
366840 21-APR-16 C WELLS PIPELINE 85,640,50
MATERIALS INC
366841 21-APR-16 CALIFORNIA 1,780.00 26-APR-16 1,780,00
BARRICADE INC
366842 21-APR-16 CALIFORNIA PACIFIC 1,693.28
HOMES
366843 21-APR-16 CANON FINANCIAL 9,617.97 25-APR-16 9,617.97
SERVICES, INC
366844 21-APR-16 CHAVEZ, RICARDO 62,18
366845 21-APR-16 CHEM TECH 3,379.20
INTERNATIONAL INC
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date:

BANK: Bank of America N.A,
Bank Account Currency:

Payment Type: All

Branch : Los Angeles
UsSD ( US Dollar )

Account: Checking AP and PR Page:
Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Display Supplier Address: No

D-10

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XY GDMSBS8.htm

Page 9 of 19

Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconclled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconclled
Negotiable

Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

15

Status

Reconciled
Negotlable
Reconciled
Negotiable

Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotiable

Reconciled
Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotiable

30-APR-2016 14:10

16

4/30/2016



Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

Supplier Name

Site

Payment Amount Date

Payment Document : ITRWD CHECK

366846 21-APR-16
366847 21-APR-16
366848 21-APR-16
366849 21-ARPR-16
366850 21-APR-16
366851 21-APR-16
366852 21-APR-16
366853 21-APR-16
366854 21-APR-16
366855 21-APR-16
366856 21-APR-16
366857 21-APR-16
3668589 21-APR-16
366859 21-APR-16
366860 21-APR-16
366861 21-RPR-16
366862 21-APR-16
366863 21-APR-16
366864 21-APR-16
366865 21-APR-16
366866 21-APR-16
366867 21-APR-16
366668 21-APR-16
366869 21-RPR-16
366870 21-APR-16
366871 21-APR-16
366872 21-APR-16

IRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of Bmerica N.,A.
Bank Account Currency:

UsD
Payment Type: All

Branch :
( US Dollar

CITY OF TUSTIN
CIVILSOURCE, INC.
CLARK, TOM

CNC ENGINEERING
CONSOLIDATED
CONTRACTING
SERVICES. INC.
CONTROLLED KEY
SYSTEMS INC

COX
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC,

CREDENTIAL CHECK
CORPORATION
CREW, INC.

CROCE, CRISTIN

D & G SIGNS
DATA CLEAN
CORPORATION
DEE JASPAR &
ASSOCIATES,
DIRECTV INC
DISCOUNT CQURIER
SERVICE

DONALD RAY
GLASCOCK

EASTON, PHIL

ELITE EQUIPMENT,
INC.

ENDRESS AND HAUSER
INC

ENVIRONMENTAL
RESQURCE
ASSOCIATES
ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCE ASSOQCIATES
EVANS-HYDRO INC
EVISTAR INDUSTRIES,
INC,

EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
& ELECTRIC

FARRELL &
ASSOCIATES

FEDEX

FISERV

INC.

Payment Register For

Los Angeles

Supplier Name

Site

555.09
28,035.00
231.35
5,891,50
490,97
2,695,984

109.00

2,104.43
356,15
34,32
81,00
526,50
17,127.33

115.98
64,29

625,00

5,925,75
206,97

2,031.81

3,095.21

1,496.09

26,320.80
395,00

851.98
213.34
504.00

16, 902,40
01-RAPR-16 To

Page 10 of 19

Cleared
Cleared Amount Status

25-RPR-16 555,09 Reconciled

Negotiable
27-APR-16 231,35 Reconciled
26-APR-16 5,891.50 Reconciled

Negotlable
27-APR-16 2,695,684 Reconciled
25-APR-16 109,00 Reconciled
25-APR-16 2,104.,43 Reconciled

Negotiable
25-APR-16 34.32 Reconciled
27-APR-16 81,00 Reconciled
26-APR-16 526,50 Reconciled

Negotiable
25-APR-16 115,98 Reconciled
25-APR-16 64.29  Reconciled

Negotlable
25-APR-16 5,925,75 Reconciled

Negotiable
27-APR-16 2,031.81 Reconciled
26-APR-16 3,095,21 Reconciled
26-APR-16 1,496.09 Reconclled

Negotiable
26~-APR-16 395.00 Reconciled
26-APR-16 851,98 Reconclled
27-APR-16 213.34 Reconciled
27-APR-16 504.00 Reconclled
26-APR-16 . 16,902.40 Reconciled
30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10

Payment Number Sequence Num Date
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

366873 21-APR-16
366874 21-APR-16
366875 21-APR-16
366876 21-APR-16
366877 21-RPR-16
366878 21-APR-16
366879 21-RPR-16
366890 21-APR-16
366881 21-APR-16
366882 21-APR-16
366883 21-APR-16
366884 21-APR-16
366885 21-APR-16
366686 21-APR-16
366887 21-APR-16
366868 21-APR-16
366889 21-APR-16
366890 21-BPR-16
366891 21-APR-16
366892 21-APR-16

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC
FLEET SOLUTIONS
LLC

FOOTHILLS SENTRY
INC

FUGATE, MICHELL
FULLER TRUCK
ACCESSORIES
GANAHL LUMBER CO.
GARZA INDUSTRIES,
INC

GEIGER BROS
GOYAL, NAVEEN
GRAINGER

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC
COMPANY

HAAKER EQUIPMENT
COMPANY

HABITAT
RESTORATION
SCIENCES, INC,
HACH COMPANY
HALCYON ELECTRIC
INC

HARMSWORTH
ASSOCIATES

HDR ENGINEERING
INC

HELPMATES STAFFING
SERVICES

HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HOME DEPOT USA INC

Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 17
Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
268,92 25-APR-16 268,92 Reconciled
215.10 26-APR-16 215,10 Reconciled
750.00 Negotiable
39.59 25-APR-16 39,59 Reconciled
846.72 25-RPR-16 846.72 Reconciled
47.49 27-APR-16 47,49 Reconciled
1,295.58 25-APR-16 1,295.58 Reconciled
1,849,61 25-APR-16 1,849,61 Reconciled
287,32 Negotiable
5,833.37 25-APR-16 5,833.37 Reconciled
1,547.11 25-APR-16 1,547.11 Reconciled
1,903.07 27-APR-16 1,903,07 Reconciled
2,103,00 26-APR-16 2,103,00 Reconciled
663,75 25-RPR-16 663.75 Reconciled
5,500,00 27-RPR-16 5,500.00 Reconciled
4,363.00 Negotiable
134,267.55 Negotiable
14,929,16 27-APR-16 14,929.16 Reconciled
6,524.45 25-APR-16 6,524.45 Reconciled
1,064.55 Negotiable

D-11

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

4/30/2016



366893
366894

366895

366896

366897

IRWD Ledger
BANK:

Bank of America N.A,
Bank Account Currency:

Payment Register For

21-APR-16 HONG, SUNGHYUN
21-APR-16 IDEXX
DISTRIBUTION, INC
21-APR-16 INDUSTRIAL METAL
SUPPLY CO
21-APR-16 INNERLINE
ENGINEERING
21-APR-16 INTERNATIONAL RISK
MANAGEMENT
INSTITUTE, INC,
Branch : Los Angeles

Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

USD ( US Dollar )

Supplier Name

Site

31.24
7,811.89 25-APR-16
104.02 25-APR-16
3,050.,00
374,92 26-APR-16
01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16

Account: Checking AP and PR

Payment Document

3660898

366899
366900
366901
366902
366903
366904

366905
366906

366907
366908

366909
366910

366911
366912

366913
366914
366915
366916
366917
366918
366919
366920
366921

366922

366923

IRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency:

: TRWD CHECK

21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16

Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Payment Document

366924
366925
366926
366927

366928

366929

366930

366931

366932

366933
366934

Sequence Num Date

Branch @
USD ( US Dollar )

IRON MOUNTAIN
INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT INC
IRVINE PIPE &
SUPPLY INC

JAIN, MICHELLE
KASSIR, ANTHONY
KENT & AMY
DAHLBERG

KIM, SCEQUNGGIE
KIM, SOON TAE
KLEINFELDER, INC.
KOELLER NEBEKER
CARLSON & HALUCK,
LLP

KOLAR, RANDALL
LA HABRA FENCE
COMPANY INC

LAI, LING
LANDCARE HOLDINGS,
INC.

LEE, DAE HOON
LIGHTHOUSE JUMBOQ
VISION
LUBRICATION
ENGINEERS, INC,
MARINA LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE, INC.
MARVIN GARDENS LLC
MBC APPLIED
ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCES

MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MEGGER

MENDOZA, ALICIA J
MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAL,
INC.

MISSION
COMMUNICATIONS LLC
MOBILE MODULAR
MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION
MOULTON NIGUEL
WATER DISTRICT

Payment Register For

Los Angeles

Supplier Name

: IRWD CHECK
21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16

21-APR-16
21-APR-16

MUNSEY, STEPHEN
NATURALWELL, LLC
NATURES IMAGE INC
NEWPORT BEACH
CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE

NINYO & MOORE
NMG GEOTECHNICAL
INC

NORTHWOOD PARK
APTS

NORTHWOOD PLACE
APTS

O'NEIL PRODUCT
DEVELOPMENT INC
OLIN CORPORATION
ONESOURCE

Payment Currency!: USD ( US
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Amount Date
1,941.86 27-APR-16
300.59 25-APR-16
443.40 25-APR-16
2,569.24
6,954.00 26-APR-16
698.03 25-APR-16
2,250.00 26-APR-16
13,550.44
1,490.91 25-APR-16
215.76 26-APR-16
32,732,00 27-APR-16
9,99
1,960,58 25-APR-16
76.99
41.90
1,073.52 25-APR-16
6,152.82
164,80 22-APR-16
1,300.00 25-APR-16
4,397.72 25-APR-16
280,31 26-APR-16
280,31
375.90 25-APR-16
167,36 26-APR-16
972.00 26-APR-16
25,000,00 27-APR-16
01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16

Account: Checking AP and PR

Payment Currency: USD ( US
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared

D-12

Payment Amount Date

Page 11 of 19

7,811.89

104.02

374.92

Report Date:
Page:
Dollar

Cleared Amount

1,941.86

300,59
443.40
6,954.00

698,03
2,250.,00

1,490.91

215,76
32,732,00

1,960.58

1,073,52

164,80
1,300,00
4,397,72

280,31

375.90

167,36

972,00

25,000,00
Report Date:

Page:
Dollar )

Cleared Amount

69.69 26-APR-16
852.50 25-APR-16
791.16 25-APR-16

2,500.00
18,989.50 27-APR-16
12,501.00
1,688.29 25-APR-16
60.27
40.40
2,839.33 25-APR-16
9,7687.71 25-APR-16

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

69,69
852,50
791,16

18,989.50

1,688.29

2,839.33
9,787.71

18

19

Negotiable
Reconciled

Reconciled
Negotiable

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

Status

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconclled
Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconclled

Reconciled
Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotiable

Raconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconclled
Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconciled

30-APR-2016 14:10

Status

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconciled
Negotiable

Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Negotiable
Negotiable

Reconciled
Reconciled

4/30/2016



DISTRIBUTORS LLC

Page 12 of 19

366935 21-ARPR-16 ORANGE COUNTY AUTO 258.98 25-APR-16 258,98 Reconciled
PARTS CO
366936 21-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FIRE 1,069.60 27-RPR-16 1,069.60 Reconciled
PROTECTION
366937 21-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY 609.53 25-RPR-16 609.53 Reconciled
TREASURER
366938 21-APR-16 OSTS, INC 6,750.00 26-APR-16 6,750,00 Reconciled
366939 21-APR-16 PACESETTER 1,423,30 25-APR-16 1,423.30 Reconciled
INVESTMENT CO.
366940 21-APR-16 PACIFIC EH&S 8,255,19 Negotiable
SERVICES, INC,
366941 21-APR-16 PACIFIC TECHNICAL 44,591,04 Negotiable
EQUIPMENT AND
ENGINEERING, INC.
366942 21-APR-16 PACRIM ENGINEERING 2,812,50 27-APR-16 2,812,50 Reconclled
INC.
366943 21-APR-16 PELLETIER & 840.00 25-APR-16 840,00 Reconclled
ASSOCIATES, INC.
366944 21-APR-16 PINNACLE CUSTOM 757.63 Negotiable
HOMES
366945 21-APR-16 PINNACLE TOWERS 666,04 25-RPR-16 666,04 Reconciled
LLC
366946 21-APR-16 PIPKIN, KATHY 343.60 Negotiable
366947 21-APR-16 POLLARDWATER.COM 1,280.14 25-APR-16 1,280,194 Reconciled
366948 21-APR-16 POST GRADING 669,55 25-APR-16 669,55 Reconclled
COMPANY
366949 21-APR-16 PRAXAIR 224.22 25-APR-16 224.22 Reconciled
DISTRIBUTION INC
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
BANK: Bank of Bmerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 20
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
366950 21-APR-16 PRES-TECH 280,00 26-APR-16 280,00 Reconciled
MANUFACTURER'S
REPRESENTATIVES,
INC.
366951 21-APR-16 PROBOLSKY RESEARCH 16,900.00 27-APR-16 16,900,00 Reconciled
LLC
366952 21-APR-16 PTI SAND & GRAVEL 1,547.09 26-APR-16 1,547,098 Reconciled
INC
366953 21-APR-16 PUBLIC FINANCIAL 9,338.17 26-APR-16 9,338.17 Reconciled
MANAGEMENT, INC.
366954 21-APR-16 PULIDO, ANA 41.42 Negotiable
366955 21-APR-16 RANCHO SANTA FE 1,407.35 25-APR-16 1,407,.35 Reconciled
APTS
366956 21-APR-16 RANKIN, JAMES 293,42 Negotiable
366957 21-APR-16 RED WING SHOES 1,571.61 25-APR-16 1,571,61 Reconciled
366958 21-APR-16 REED, JAMES D 1,947.00 Negotiable
366959 21-APR-16 RMC WATER AND 10,304.,77 Negotiable
ENVIRONMENT
366960 21-APR-16 RMS ENGINEERING & 5,375.00 25-APR-16 5,375,00 Reconciled
DESIGN, INC.
366961 21-APR-16 ROHAN, NANCY 469,15 Negotiable
366962 21-BRPR-16 ROUEENFAR ALI AND 24.15 Voided
MITDRA
366963 21-APR-16 ROVELLO, FRANK 130.867 Negotiable
366964 21-APR-16 SAFETY-KLEEN 302.70 25~-APR-16 302,70 Reconciled
SYSTEMS, INC
366965 21-APR-16 SAGE CREEK 883.91 Negotiable
INVESTORS LLC
366966 21-APR-16 SANTA ANA BLUE 2,379.57 26-APR-16 2,379.57 Reconciled
PRINT
366967 21-APR-16 SANTA CLARA APTS 627.32 25-APR-16 627,32 Reconciled
366968 21-APR-16 SANTA MARGARITA 167,51 25-APR-16 167.51 Reconciled
FORD
366969 21-APR-16 SANTA MARGARITA 229.23 25-RPR-16 229.23 Reconciled
FORD
366970 21-APR-16 SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO 147.42 25~APR-16 147,42 Reconciled
INC
366971 21-APR-16 SHEA/BRKER RANCH 71.62 Negotiable
ASSOCIATES, LLC
366972 21-APR-16 SIRIUS COMPUTER 31,410.28 Negotiable
SOLUTIONS INC
366973 21-APR-16 SMITH, CAROL 376,02 25-APR-16 376.02 Reconciled
366974 21-APR-16 SOLARWINDS, INC 9,800.00 Negotiable
366975 21-APR-16 SOUTH COAST AIR 814.52 Negotiable
QUALITY MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
BANK: Bank of America N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 21
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared

Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

Supplier Name

Payment Amount Date

D-13

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm

Cleared Amount

Status

4/30/2016



Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

366976 21-APR-16 SOUTH COAST WATER
co.

366977 21-APR-16 SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

366978 21-APR-16 SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTER,
INC.

366979 21-APR-16 SOUTHERN COUNTIES
LUBRICANTS LLC

366980 21-APR-16 STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.

366981 21-APR-16 STRADLING YOCCA
CARLSON & RAUTH

366982 21-APR-16 SZETO, STANLEY

366983 21-APR-16 TENORIO, REENA

366984 21-APR-16 THE GAS COMPANY

366985 21-APR-16 THE NEW HOME
COMPANY

366986 21-APR-16 THOMAS HARDER & CO

366987 21-APR-16 TOYS "R" US 5638

366988 21-APR~16 TRIPAC MARKETING
INC

366989 21-APR-16 TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC

366990 21-APR-16 TRUCPARCO

366991 21-APR-16 U S RIGGING SUPPLY

366992 21-APR-16 U.S. HEALTHWORKS
MEDICAL GROUP,
| 75(cH

366993 21-APR-16 ULINE INC

366994 21-APR-16 ULTRA SCIENTIFIC

366995 21-APR-16 UNITED WATER
WORKS, INC.

366996 21-APR-16 US POSTAL SERVICE

366997 21-APR-16 USDA FOREST
SERVICE

366998 21-APR-16 VITALE, ANTHONY

366999 21-APR-16 WALTERS WHOLESALE
ELECTRIC

367000 21-APR~16 WATERLINE
TECHNOLOGIES INC

367001 21-APR-16 WATERWISE
CONSULTING, INC.

IRWD Ledger Payment Register For

BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD
Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

{ US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address:

Supplier Name

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

367002 21-APR-16 WAXIE'S
ENTERPRISES, INC

367003 21-APR-16 WESTAMERICA
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.

367004 21-APR-16 WESTERN
EXTERMINATOR
COMPANY

367005 21-APR-16 WOODBURY PLACE
APTS

367006 21-APR-16 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN
& SMART APC

367007 21-APR-16 XIN, TAQ

367008 21-APR-16 Perez, Cesar
(Cesar)

367009 21-APR-16 Silva, Constantino
{Tino)

367010 21-APR-16 Blaska, Erika M
(Erika)

367011 21-APR-16 Sanchez, Fiona M
(Fiona)

367012 21-APR-16 Vargas, Gabriel A
(Gabriel)

367013 21-BPR-16 Justice, Jack L
(Jack)

367014 21-APR-16 Smyth, Jeffrey S
(Jeff)

367015 21-APR-16 Pan, Jenny W
{Jenny)

367016 21-APR-16 Bonkowski, Leslie
A {Leslie)

367017 21-APR-16 Bowers, Marie

367018 21-APR-16 Denhaan, Robert E

367019 21-APR-16 Perez, Rodolfo
(Rudy)

367020 21-APR-16 Norman, Tammy

367021 21-APR-16 Bonkowski, Thomas

D-14

151.68 25-APR-16
352,026.94 22-APR-16
90.30 27-APR-16
394.95 25-APR-16
21,990.00
25,000,00 27-APR-16
151.21 27-RPR-16
40.88
1,234.32 25-APR-16
903.88
1,487.50 25-APR-16
19.14
507.10 26-APR-16
9,477.80 25-APR-16
4,167.29
503.92 25-APR-16
340.00 25-APR-16
225,98
42,55 26-APR-16
1,410.48 25-RPR-16
389.12
25,11 25-APR-16
45,22
394.55
8,740.00 25-APR-16
33,275.00 27-APR-16
01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16

Account: Checking AP and PR

usD
No

Payment Currency:

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

567.94
3,399,00 25-APR-16
8,832.50 27-APR-16
1,182.66 25-APR-16
25.50 26-APR-16
28.25
102.80
25.92
49.45 21-APR-16
15.65
80.00 21-APR-16
164.00
44.28 27-ARPR-16
119.10
174.22 22-APR-16
880.00
12,00 25-APR-16
86.00
138.87 26-APR-16
27,11 22-APR-16

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm

Page 13 of 19

151.68 Reconciled
352,026.94 Reconciled
90,30 Reconciled
394.95 Reconciled
Negotilable

25,000.00 Reconciled
1581.21 Reconciled
Negotiable

1,234,32 Reconciled
Negotiable

1,487.50 Reconclled
Negotiable

507,10 Reconciled
9,477.80 Reconciled
Negotiable

503.92 Reconciled
340,00 Reconciled
Negotiable

42,55 Reconciled
1,410,48 Reconciled
Negotiable

25,11 Reconciled
Negotiable

Negotiable

8,740,00 Reconciled
33,275,00 Reconciled

Report Date:
Page:
{ US Dollar )

30-APR-2016 14:10
22

Cleared Amount Status

Negotiable

3,399.00 Reconciled

8,832.50 Reconciled

1,182.66 Reconciled

25,50 Reconciled
Voided

Negotiable

Negotiable

49.45 Reconciled

Negotiable

80.00 Reconciled

Negotiable

44,28 Reconciled

Negotiable

174.22 Reconciled

Negotiable

12.00 Reconciled

Negotiable

138.87 Reconciled

27.11 Reconciled

4/30/2016



367022
367023
367024
367025

IRWD Ledger

BANK; Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency:

Payment Type: All

J (Thomas)
21-APR-16 Koenig, Timothy
{Tim)
21-APR-16 THE IRVINE COMPANYPO BOX
LLC 526336
27-APR-16 PAULUS ENGINEERINGPAY
INC
28-APR-16 Murphy, Alexander
J (Alexander)
Payment Register For
Branch : Los Angeles

USD ( US Dollar )

Page 14 of 19

260.00 26-APR-16 260.00 Reconciled
30,000.00 Negotiable
18,311.22 Negotiable

39.99 Negotiable
01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10

Account: Checking AP and PR

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

Page:
USD ( US Dollar
No

23

Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
367026 28-APR-16 Rutherford, Allan 319,00 Negotiable
367027 28-APR-16 Pham, Amie 105,00 Negotiable
367028 28-APR-16 Chauv, Denise 64.79 Negotiable
367029 28-APR-16 McElroy, Dorien 90,00 Negotiable
367030 28~APR-16 Bertsch, Frederick 97.24 Negotiable
J (Jeff)
367031 28-APR-16 Garza, Gaspar 340,00 Negotiable
367032 28-APR-16 Smyth, Jeffrey S 980,00 Negotiable
(Jeff)
367033 28-APR-16 Davis, Jennifer R 50.00 Negotiable
(Jennifer)
367034 28-APR-16 Escobar, Omar 105.00 Negotiable
{Omar)
367035 28-APR-16 Bennett, Ray R 180.24 Negotlable
(Ray)
367036 28-APR-16 Perez, Rodolfo 77.59 Negotiable
(Rudy)
367037 28-APR-16 LaMar, Steven E 490,53 Negotiable
367038 28-APR-16 Cady, Thanh-Van T 300.00 Negotiable
{Van)
367039 28-APR-16 Koenig, Timothy 128.03 Negotiable
(Tim)
367040 28-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FOUNTAIN 24,269,07 Negotiable
SANITATION VALLEY
DISTRICT
367041 28-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FOUNTAIN 4,537.02 Negotiable
SANITATION VALLEY
DISTRICT
367042 28-APR-16 ADT SECURITY 413,47 Negotiable
SERVICES INC
367043 28-APR-16 AFLAC 11,097,.63 Negotiable
367044 28-APR-16 AFLAC 524,55 Negotiable
367045 2B-APR-16 AIR RESOURCES 350,00 Negotiable
BOARD
367046 28-APR-16 ALEXANDER'S 110,795,82 Negotiable
CONTRACT SERVICES,
INC.
367047 28-APR-16 ALLIANT INSURANCE 50,180.00 Negotiable
SERVICES, INC
367048 28-APR-16 ALTA NURSERY, INC, 1,653.76 Negotiable
367049 28-APR-16 AMIRY, NARGIS 322,83 Negotiable
367050 28-APR-16 ANDERSONPENNA 34,708,.50 Negotiable
PARTNERS, INC
367051 28-APR-16 ANTHONY N. LARSEN 400,00 Negotiable
367052 28-APR-16 AT&T 5,576.81 Negotiable
367053 28-APR-16 AUSTIN, JACQUELINE 200.72 Negotiable
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14;10
BANK: Bank of Bmerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles BAccount: Checking AP and PR Page: 24

Bank Account Currency:

Payment Type: All

Payment Number

USD ( US Dollar }

Sequence Num Date

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

Supplier Name

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

367054 28-APR-16
367055 28-APR-16
367056 2B-APR-16
367057 2B-BPR-16
367058 28-APR-16
367059 2B-APR-16
367060 28-APR-16
367061 28-APR~16
367062 28-APR-16
367063 28-APR-16

BATTERIES PLUS AND
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS

BILL'S SWEEPING
SERVICE INC

BLACK BOX CORP OF
PENNSYLVANIA
BLAINE, BILL

BUSH & ASSOCIATES
INC

BYER, JOHN M

C WELLS PIPELINE
MATERIALS INC
CALIFORNIA
BARRICADE INC
CANON SOLUTIONS
AMERICA, INC,
CHEM TECH

D-15

USD { US Dollar
No

Cleared

Payment Amount Date

Cleared Amount

Status

852.12

690,00
40,52

2,158,41
930.00

45.40
1,475.28

3,640.00
1,000.06

5,068.80

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

4/30/2016



INTERNATIONAL INC

Page 15 of 19

367064 28-APR-16 CHEN, YIMIN 288.62 Negotiable
367065 28-APR-16 CITY OF NEWPORT 1,127.83 Negotiable
BEACH
367066 28-APR-16 CLEAN ENERGY 1,030.61 Negotiable
367067 28-APR-16 CLEARINGHOUSE 477.67 Negotiable
367068 28-APR-16 COLONIAL LIFE & 1,709.40 Negotiable
ACCIDENT INSURANCE
CO.
367069 28-APR-16 COMMERCE ENERGY 123,04 Negotiable
INC
367070 28-APR-16 CONTROLLED KEY 624,21 Negotiable
SYSTEMS INC
367071 28-APR-16 COX 3,259.08 Negotiable
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
367072 28-APR-16 CREDENTIAL CHECK 152.84 Negotiable
CORPORATION
367073 2B-APR-16 CUMMINS PACIFIC, 508.60 Negotiable
LLC
367074 28-APR-16 D & G SIGNS 178.20 Negotiable
367075 28-APR-16 D & H WATER 11,564,684 Negotiable
SYSTEMS INC.
367076 28-APR-16 DANGELO CO 1,103.51 Negotiable
367077 28-APR-16 DEL TACO 1,585,98 Negotiable
367078 28-APR-16 DEPARTMENT OF 1,556,00 Negotiable
WATER RESOURCES
367079 28-APR-16 DIRECTV INC 113,55 Negotiable
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 25
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
367080 2B-APR-16 DMS FACILITY 50,00 Negotiable
SERVICES, INC.
367081 28-APR-16 DUDEK 753,75 Negotiable
367082 28-APR-16 EAGLE PRINT 3,775.46 Negotiable
DYNAMICS
367083 28~APR-16 EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 502,20 Negotiable
367084 28-APR-16 EHS 1,012.50 Negotiable
INTERNATIONAL, INC
367085 28-APR-16 ENVIRONMENTAL 1,765.00 Negotiable
SCIENCE ASSOCIATES
367086 28-APR-16 EXECUTIVE LIGHTING 996,19 Negotiable
& ELECTRIC
367087 28-APR-16 FEDEX 285,47 Negotiable
367088 28-APR-16 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 2,005,30 Negotiable
COMPANY LLC
367089 28-APR-16 FLW SERVICE 1,250,00 Negotiable
CORPORATION
367090 28-APR-16 FLW, INC. 312,80 Negotiable
367091 28-APR-16 FRANCHISE TAX 664.44 Negotiable
BOARD
367092 28-APR-16 GARNER, VICKIE E 5,63 Negotiable
367093 28-APR-16 GENTERRA 7,138.00 Negotiable
CONSULTANTS INC
367094 28-APR-16 GRAINGER 1,062,10 Negotiable
367095 28-APR-16 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 3,036.,48 Negotiable
COMPANY
367096 28-APR-16 GREGG OHLHAVER 7,231.68 Negotiable
367097 28-APR-16 HACH COMPANY 3,231.44 Negotiable
367098 28-APR-16 HACKETT PRINTING 243,00 Negotiable
367099 28-APR-16 HARRINGTON 369,60 Negotiable
INDUSTRIAL
PLASTICS LLC
367100 28-APR-16 HARTFORD LIFE AND 174.27 Negotiable
ACCIDENT INSURANCE
COMPANY
367101 28-APR-16 HARTFORD LIFE 26,319.77 Negotiable
INSURANCE COMPANY
367102 2B-APR-16 HD SUPPLY 3,814.88 Negotiable
WATERWORKS LTD
367103 28-APR-16 HELPMATES STAFFING 10,099.69 Negotiable
SERVICES
367104 28-APR-16 HERTZ EQUIPMENT 2,284.,20 Negotiable
RENTAL CORPORATION
367105 28-APR-16 HILL BROTHERS 9,652.65 Negotiable
CHEMTCAL COMPANY
367106 28-APR-16 HOME DEPOT USA INC 1,683,009 Negotiable
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O0l-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 26

Bank Account Currency: USD
Payment Type: All

Payment Number Sequence Num Date

{ US Dollar )

Supplier Name

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address: No

Cleared

Site Payment Amount Date

USD ( US Dollar }

Cleared Amount

Status

Payment Document :

IRWD CHECK

D-16

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XY GDMSB8.htm

4/30/2016



367107
367108

367109
367110

367111

367112

367113

367114

367115

367116

367117
367118
367119
367120
367121
367122
367123
367124
367125
367126
367127
367128
367129
367130
367131

367132
367133

IRWD Le:
BANK:

dger

Bank of America N.A,

28-APR-16
28-APR-16

28-APR-16
28-APR-16

2B-APR-16
2B-APR-16
2B-APR-16
2B-APR-16
2B8-APR-16

28-APR-16

28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
28-APR-16
2B-APR-16
2B-APR-16
28-APR-16

28-APR-16
28-APR-16

Branch :

HUYNH,
HYDRO
INTERNATIONAL

IBM CORPORATION
INORGANIC VENTURES
INC

IRVINE PIPE &
SUPPLY INC

IRWD EMPLOYEE
ASSOCTIATION
IRWD-PETTY CASH
CUSTODIAN

KENT & AMY
DAHLBERG

KIMBALL MIDWEST
KOELLER NEBEKER
CARLSON & HALUCK,
LLP

KONECRANES INC
LAGUNA BEACH
COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT

LANDCARE HOLDINGS,
INC.

LCS TECHNOLOGIES,
INC.

LEE, SEUNG HO
LIANG, BENSON

LOS OLIVOS
APARTMENTS

MA, JOAN

MARK COMPANY
MARVIN GARDENS LLC
MC FADDEN-DALE
INDUSTRIAL

MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MGH PAINTING INC
MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAL,
INC.

MONTILLA COMMUNITY
ASSN

MURALLES, RUTH
NALCO CAL WATER,
LLC

TANYA

Payment Register For

Los Angeles

1,430.19
12,015.43

3,821.00
179.96

910.43
870.00
836.44
12,937.50
939.16

1,020,00

5,400,49
2,723,31
29,441.57
2,430.00
41,39
537.26
3,358.15
126.24
1,025,00
2,593.70
20,36
4,420.36
4,275.00
9,075.80
3,627,54

8.13
240.00

01-APR-16 To
Account:

30-APR-16
Checking AP and PR

Report Date:
Page:

Page 16 of 19

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotlable
Negotlable
Negotlable
Negotiabla
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotilable
Negotiable
Negotilable
Negotilable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

30-APR-2016 14:10
27

Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
367134 28-APR-16 NATIONAL READY 2,068.40 Negotiable
MIXED CONCRETE CO.
367135 28-APR-16 NATURALWELL, LLC 1,237.50 Negotlable
367136 28~APR-16 NATURES IMAGE INC 2,897.30 Negotiable
367137 28-APR-16 NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY 103,680,00 Negotlable
GROUP, INC.
367138 28-APR-16 OLA, BOLARINWA 455.99 Negotiable
367139 28-APR-16 OLIN CORPORATION 13,962,44 Negotiable
367140 28-APR-16 OLIVER, KEVIN 12,97 Negotiable
367141 28-APR-16 ON QUE STYLE LLC 5,571.05 Negotiable
367142 28-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY FIRE 2,898.00 Negotiable
PROTECTION
367143 28-APR-16 ORANGE COUNTY 62,50 Negotiable
SHERIFF'S OFFICE
367144 289-APR-16 PACIFIC PARTS & 7,874.80 Negotiable
CONTROLS INC
367145 28-APR-16 PARK WEST APTS 4,658.19 Negotiable
367146 28-APR-16 PARKHOUSE TIRE INC 6,891.66 Negotiable
367147 28-APR-16 PERS LONG TERM 771.11 Negotiable
CARE
367148 28-APR-16 PETERSEN, MARY 56.09 Negotiable
367149 28-ARPR-16 PRE-PAID LEGAL 2,398.20 Negotiable
SERVICES INC
367150 28-APR-16 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL 5,122.80 Negotiable
SUPPLY
367151 28-APR-16 QUAIL RIDGE 766.59 Negotiable
APARTMENTS
367152 28-APR-16 QUINN COMPANY 765,97 Negotiable
367153 28-APR-16 RAM AIR 4,002.65 Negotiable
ENGINEERING INC
367154 28-APR-16 RANCHO SAN JOAQUIN 52,83 Negotiable
APTS
367155 28-APR-16 REACH EMPLOYEE 907.20 Negotiable
ASSISTANCE INC
367156 28-APR-16 RELIANCE SAFETY 5,065,84 Negotiable
CONSULTANTS, INC.
367157 28-APR-16 RESOLUTE 144,71 Negotiable
D-17
file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSB8.htm 4/30/2016



367158

367159

367160

367161

IRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency:

Payment Type: All

Payment Register For

CONTRACTORS, INC
2B-APR-16 RESPONSE ENVELOPE,
INC
28-APR-16 RINCON TRUCK
CENTER INC.
28~APR-16 RMC WATER AND
ENVIRONMENT
28-APR-16 SANTA ANA BLUE
PRINT
Branch : Los Angeles
USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Number Sequence Num Date

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

367162 28-APR-16
367163 28-APR-16
367164 28~-APR-16
367165 28-APR-16
367166 28-APR-16
367167 28-APR-16
367168 28-APR-16
367169 2B-APR-16
367170 28-APR-16
367171 28-APR-16
367172 28-APR-16
367173 28-APR-16
367174 28-APR-16
367175 28-APR-16
367176 28-APR-16
367177 28~-APR-16
367178 28-APR-16
367179 28-APR-16
367180 28~APR-16
367181 28~APR-16
367182 28-APR-16
367183 28-APR-16
367184 28-APR-16
367185 28-APR-16

IRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N,A.

Branch :

Supplier Name

SANTA CLARA APTS
SCOTT HEALTH &
SAFETY

SEAL ANALYTICAL
INC

SEPARATION
PROCESSES INC
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO
INC

SIGMA-ALDRICH INC
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTER,
INC.

SOUTHERN COUNTIES
LUBRICANTS LLC
SPRINKLES CUPCAKES
CA, LLC

STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.
SUN, TAO
TIC-OFFICE
PROPERTIES
TIC-SPECTRUM
OFFICE

TRAN, MINDY
TRIPAC MARKETING
INC

TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC
TRUCPARCO

ULTRA SCIENTIFIC
UNITED PARCEL
SERVICE INC
UNITED SITE
SERVICES OF
CALIFORNIA INC
UNIVERSAL
TRAILERS, INC.
URS CORPORATION
US BANK NAT'L
ASSOCIATION NORTH
DAKOTA

Payment Register For

Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: All

Supplier Name

Payment Number Sequence Num Date
- Payment Document : IRWD CHEE;_
367186 2B-APR-16
367187 28-APR-16
367188 28-APR-16
367189 28-APR-16
367190 2B-APR-16
367191 28-APR-16
367192 2B-APR-16
367193 28-APR-16
367194 28-APR-16
367195 28-APR-16
367196 2B-BPR-16

VALLEY POWER
SYSTEMS INC

VCS ENVIRONMENTAL
VERIZON WIRELESS
SERVICES LLC
VRIDE INC

VWR INTERNATIONAL,
LLC

WALTERS WHOLESALE
ELECTRIC
WATERLINE
TECHNOLOGIES INC
WAXIE'S
ENTERPRISES, INC
WECK LABORATORIES
INC

WENSMAN, WHITNEY
WISCONSIN STATE

2,532,38
18,403.55
7,880.55
52,68
01-APR-16 To

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

30-APR-16
Account: Checking AP and PR

Page:
USD { US Dollar
No

Cleared

Payment Amount Date

Cleared Amount

5,146,22
243,51

519.84
958,75
1,597.59
214,13

65,114,214

889,72

1,491.11
1,072.00
2,764,00

177,72
436,33

758.96

85,64
444.49

27,858.30
7,080.50
329,90
66,16

630,56

19,745.60
7,399.08
107,105,40

01-APR-16 To
Account:

30-APR-16
Checking AP and PR

Page:

Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )}
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared

Site

Payment Amount Date

D-18

2,078.24

1,859.55
7,481.26

10,755,00
1,434.26

2,516.02
2,840,00
1,280.36

54,00

42.15
600.00

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XY GDMSBS8.htm

Cleared Amount

Report Date:

Report Date:

Page 17 of 19

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

30-APR-2016 14:10
28

Status

Negotlable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotilable
Negotilable

Negotilable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

30-APR-2016 14:10
29

Status

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

4/30/2016



LABORATORY OF

HYGENE
367197 28-APR-16 WORKHORSE DIVING
AND SALVAGE
367198 28-APR-16 YSI, INC

Payment Document Subtotal:

Payment Document : IRWD Wire

60,337.00

23,611.74

6,988,628.28

11467 04-APR-16 CALPERS SACRAMENTO 426,472.23
1
11468 05-APR-16 YORK INSURANCE PAY 2,8l6,61
SERVICES GROUP INC
- CA
11469 06-APR-16 INTERNAL REVENUOE FRESNO 169,106.92
SERVICE
11470 06-APR-16 FRANCHISE TAX SACRAMENTO 45,891.62
BOARD
11471 06-APR-16 EMPLOYMENT w 10,799,65
DEVELOPMENT SACRAMENTO
DEPARTMENT
11472 06-APR-16 ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOT 500,77
MARIE SPR
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-BRPR-16 To 30-APR-16
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch :; Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No

Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

Payment Document : IRWD Wire

11473 06-APR-16 CALIFORNIA SACRAMENTO 2,980.94

DEPARTMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT

SERVICES
11474 06-APR-16 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PAY
SPECIALIST, INC
11475 06-APR-16 GREAT-WEST LIFE & DENVER
ANNUITY INSURANCE
COMPANY
11476 06-APR-16 CALPERS SACRAMEN'
11477 12-APR-16 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PAY
SPECIALIST, INC
11478 13-APR-16 BANK OF NEW YORK NEWARK
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
11478 13-APR-16 SUMITOMO MITSUI NEW YORK
BANKING
CORPORATION
11480 13-APR-16 U.S. BANK NATIONALPAY
ASSOCIATION
11481 13-APR-16 BANK OF AMERICA SAN
FRANCISC
11482 13-APR-16 SUMITOMO MITSUI NEW YORK
BANKING
CORPORATION
11483 13-APR-16 U.S, BANK NATIONALPAY
ASSOCIATION
11484 13-APR-16 U.S. BANK NATIONARLPAY
ASSOCTIATION
11485 14-APR-16 SUMITOMO MITSUI NEW YORK
BANKING
CORPORATION
11486 14-APR-16 BANK OF AMERICA SAN
FRANCISC
11487 14-APR-16 BANK OF NEW YORK NEWARK
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
11488 15-APR~16 FILANC-BALFOUR ACT
BEATTY JV 44277243
11488 15-APR-16 FILANC-BALFOUR ESR
BEATTY JV 21108400
11490 18-APR-16 U.S5. BANK NATIONALST. LOUI
ASSOCIATION
11491 20-APR-16 MUNICIPAL WATER FOUNTAIN
DISTRICT OF ORANGEVALLEY
COUNTY
IRWD Ledger Payment Register
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type:!: All D
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site
Payment Document : IRWD Wire
11492 20-APR-16 MUNICIPAL WATER FOUNTAIN

DISTRICT OF ORANGEVALLEY

10, 603,00
105,269.52
TO 87,510.53
50,040.59

15,475.41

1,315,779

6,446.78

5,434.47
o
5,995,90

3,255.74
89,400,97

64,537.40

59,034.76
0]
1,500,147.54

3,488,955.40
47

371,350.85
0
s 8,482.70

55,836,00

For 01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16
Account: Checking AP and
Payment Currency: USD

isplay Supplier Address: No

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

716,010.47

D-19

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm

Page 18 of 19

5,313,852,00

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotlable

Negotiable

Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10

PR Page!
( US Dollar

Cleared Amount

30

Status

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10

PR Page:
( US Dollar )

Cleared Amount

31

Status

Negotiable

4/30/2016



Page 19 of 19

COUNTY
11493 26-APR-16 YORK INSURANCE PRY 4,077.51 Negotiable
SERVICES GROUP INC
- CA
11494 26-APR-16 YORK INSURANCE PAY 2,793.32 Negotiable
SERVICES GROUP INC
- CA
114985 26-APR-16 YORK INSURANCE PAY 35,415.51 Negotiable
SERVICES GROUP INC
- CA
11496 26-APR-16 YORK INSURANCE PRY 188.45 Negotlable
SERVICES GROUP INC
- CA
11497 26-APR-16 YORK INSURANCE PAY 271.82 Negotilable
SERVICES GROUP INC
- CA
11498 27-APR-16 CALPERS SACRAMENTO 87,784.89 Negotiable
11499 27-APR-16 INTERNAL REVENUE FRESNO 172,642,45 Negotiable
SERVICE
11500 27-APR-16 FRANCHISE TAX SACRAMENTO 46,917.67 Negotiable
BOARD
11501 27-APR-16 EMPLOYMENT W 10,925.05 Negotiable
DEVELOPMENT SACRAMENTO
DEPARTMENT
11502 27-APR-16 ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOT 500.77 Negotiable
MARIE SPR
11503 27-APR-16 CALIFORNIA SACRAMENTO 3,067.47 Negotiable
DEPARTMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT
SERVICES
11504 27-APR-16 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PAY 10,661.58 Negotiable
SPECIALIST, INC
11505 27-APR-16 GREAT-WEST LIFE & DENVER 105,495.59 Negotiable
ANNUITY INSURANCE
COMPANY
11506 2B-APR-16 US BANK NAT'L PO BOX 1,500,147.54 Negotlable
ASSOC N.DAKOTA 70870
11507 29-APR-16 INTERNAL REVENUE FRESNO 182,802.,73 Negotiable
SERVICE
11508 29-APR-16 FRANCHISE TAX SACRBMENTO 49,041.25 Negotiable
BOARD
11509 29-APR-16 US BANK NAT'L PO BOX 274,15 Negotiable
ASSOC N.,DAKOTA 70870
IRWD Ledger Payment Register For O01-APR-16 To 30-APR-16 Report Date: 30-APR-2016 14:10
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 32
Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar
Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD Wire
11510 29-APR-16 BANK OF NEW YORK NEWARK 7,564.74 Negotiable
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
11511 29-APR-16 EMPLOYMENT W 11,293,098 Negotiable
DEVELOPMENT SACRRMENTO
DEPARTMENT
11512 29-APR-16 ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOT 500,77 Negotiable
MARIE SPR
11513 29-APR-16 CALIFORNIA SACRAMENTO 3,067.47 Negotiable
DEPARTMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT
SERVICES
11514 29-APR-16 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PAY 10, 583,95 Negotiable
SPECIALIST, INC
11515 29-APR-16 GREAT-WEST LIFE & DENVER 106,046,.83 Negotiable
ANNUITY INSURANCE
COMPANY
11516 29-APR-16 PCL CONSTRUCTION, ACCT 1,316,094.30 Negotiable
INC. 6971821722
11517 29-APR-16 PCL CONSTRUCTION, ESR 146,232,70 Negotiable
INC, 141511.1
11518 29-APR-16 US BANK NAT'L PO BOX 5,794,250.00 Negotiable
ASSOC N.DAKOTA 70870
Payment Document Subtotal: 16,913,114.16
===ssosssssassssEs
Bank Account Subtotal : 23,901,742.44 5,313,852,09
Report Count : 785 Report Total: 23,901,742.44 5,313,852.09

ErEswEssEUSTSSEES

Total Disbursements

*++ End of Report *»*»

$ 23,901,742.44 Disbursements
<1,530,169.12> Voids
$ 22,371,573.32 Total[in%s and Disbursements

file:///C:/Users/Pan/AppData/Local/Temp/XYGDMSBS8.htm 4/30/2016



IRWD Gov Code 53065.5 Disclosure Report

Exhibit “E”

Payment or Reimbursements for Individual charges of $100 or more per transaction for services or product received

01-APR-16 to 30-APR-16

NAME
Bennett, Rav
Bennett. Rav
Bonkowski, Leslie
Bowers. Marie
Bowers, Marie
Cadv. Thanh-Van T
Garza, Gaspar
Hesch. Jessee
Justice, Jack
Kalinskv. Arsenv
Koenig, Tim
Koenig. Tim
LaMar, Steven
LaMar. Steven
McGehee, Joseph
Norman. Tammv
Pan. Jennv
Paz, Alfonso Il
Rutherford. Allan
Rutherford, Allan
Smvth. Jeff

CHECK NO.

366643
367035
367016
367017
367017
367038
367031
366638
367013
366633
367022
367022
367037
367037
366641
367020
367015
366631
367026
367026
367032

14-Apr-16
28-Apr-16
21-Apr-16
21-Apr-16
21-Apr-16
28-Aor-16
28-Apr-16
14-Apr-16
21-Apr-16
14-Aor-16
21-Apr-16
21-Apr-16
28-Apr-16
28-Apr-16
14-Apr-16
21-Apr-16
21-Aor-16
14-Apr-16
28-Apr-16
28-Apnr-16
28-Apr-16

Total Amount:

CHECK DATE TRANSACTION

165.24
165.24
174.22
129.59
310.99
300.00
340.00
139.32
164.00
255.00
155.00
105.00
225.35
137.08
168.48
138.87
119.10
105.00
155.00
164.00
980.00

$4,596.48

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Mileage

Mileage

Other{Misc}

Other{Misc)

Other{Misc}
Membershin/Certification
Membership/Certification
Other{Misc)
Membership/Certification
Membershin/Certification
Membership/Certification
Membershin/Certification
Lodging

Lodeing

Mileage

Other(Misc)

Other{Misc)
Membership/Certification
Membershin/Certification
Membership/Certification
Other{Misc)

EXPENSE JUSTIFICATION
Rosedale Drought Relief Project (March)
Rosedale Drought Relief Proiect {Aoril}
Meeting supplies
Office supblies
Office supplies
Grade Il Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator certification
Grade V Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator certification
Wireless device reimbursement
CWEA membership renewal
AWWA membershio renewal
Grade V Water Distribution Operator Exam
Grade V Water Distribution Operator certificate
CED Dialogue Plenarv meeting, Burbank, CA Mar 17-18, 2016
ACWA Board meetine. Sacramento. CA Mar 24-25. 2016
Stockdale Construction kick-off meeting, Bakersfield, CA
Meeting supblies
Meeting subblies
Grade IV Water Distribution Operator Exam
Grade | Collection Svstem Maintenance certificate
CWEA membership renewal
Oranee Countv Fire Authoritv Permit Fee Proiect 6167



May 23, 2016 :
Prepared by: RobJ acobsonl
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary ¢~
Approved by: Paul Coo

CONSENT CALENDAR

PROPOSED AMENDED & RESTATED LICENSE AND SUBLICENSE FOR USE OF
&

SUMMARY:

The current agreements permitting the use of the San Joaquin Marsh property by both the San
Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary, Inc. (“Sanctuary”) and the Sea and Sage Audubon Society, Inc.
(“Audubon”) expired in July 2015. Irvine Ranch Water District (the District) staff and legal
counsel have prepared a proposed Third Amended and Restated License between the District and
Sanctuary with a recommended renewal term of five years, with optional three-year extension
periods thereafter, at the District’s discretion. The Sanctuary recently agreed to enter into a new
Sublicense with Audubon subject to the District’s approval of the Amended License. Staff
recommends approval of the new agreements which include certain minor changes to the prior
licenses as noted below.

BACKGROUND:

In 1999, the District entered into an Amended and Restated License for Use of Site, Facilities
and Accessways with the Sanctuary, which was extended by subsequent addendums through July
2015. Sanctuary, in turn, entered into a Sublicense with Audubon, which was similarly extended
by addendums through July 2015. All of the agreements have expired and the Sanctuary desires
to enter into a Third Amended and Restated License with the District for a term of five years,
with optional renewal periods of three years each thereafter at the District’s discretion (Exhibit
“A”). In turn, the Sanctuary would then enter into a Sublicense with Audubon (Exhibit “B”).
Collectively, the proposed new agreements are referred to herein as “the Licenses”.

The terms of the Third Amended and Restated License between IRWD and Sanctuary are
consistent with the terms provided in the prior license agreement, with the following exceptions:

1. Section 12 (Maintenance and Repair; Utilities) was modified to include removal of
cost reimbursement provisions for utilities and janitorial expenses for the Licensed
Buildings and IRWD Learning Center area.

2. Section 17 (Easements) was added and states that the Sanctuary shall abide by
obligations, restrictions, prohibitions and conditions of any easement, existing or
hereafter granted or created, which affect the premises.

The Licenses also incorporate other minor language edits recommended by legal counsel which
are noted in the red-line versions attached. Staff requests that the Board approve the Third
Amended and Restated License between the District and Sanctuary, and approve the Third
Amended and Restated Sublicense between Sanctuary and Audubon as to form, subject to non-
substantive modifications.

1j - 2016-SJWS Licenses.docx



Consent Calendar: Proposed Amended & Restated License and Sublicense for Use of San
Joaquin Marsh Site, Facilities & Accessways

May 23, 2016

Page 2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The annual License fee due to the District shall remain at $1.00 per year for the term of the
License.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE THIRD AMENDED AND RESTATED LICENSE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AND SAN JOAQUIN
WILDLIFE SANCTUARY SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE MODIFICATIONS, AND
APPROVE THE THIRD AMENDED AND RESTATED SUBLICENSE AS TO FORM.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Proposed Third Amended and Restated License between IRWD and San
Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary

Exhibit “B” — Proposed Third Amended and Restated Sublicense between San Joaquin
Wildlife Sanctuary and Sea and Sage Audubon Society, Inc.



Exhibit “A”

THIRDSECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED
LICENSE FOR USE OF
SITE, FACILITIES AND ACCESSWAYS
THIS THIRDSECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED LICENSE FOR USE OF SITE,

FACILITIES AND ACCESSWAYS, dated as of , 20162009 (“License™) is entered

into by and between the IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, a California water district
organized and existing under Section 34000 et seq. of the California Water Code, as licensor (the
“Licensor”) and the SAN JOAQUIN WILDLIFE SANCTUARY, INC., a non-profit public
benefit corporation; organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, as licensee
(the “Licensee™).

RECITALS:

A Licensor owns certain land and improvements located within the San Joaquin
Marsh (the “Premises™) which Licensor operates and maintains in conjunction with its Michelson
Water Reclamation Plant (“MWRP”) located on property adjacent to the Premises, all as
depicted on Exhibit “A,” which exhibit is attached hereto and incorporated by this reference.

B. Licensee desires the exclusive use of the building (inclusive of any appurtenant
exterior porches, stairs, patios and decks) located on the Premises at 25 Riparian View (referred
to as the “Sea and Sage House”) and the building (inclusive of any appurtenant exterior porches,
stairs, patios and decks) located on the Premises at 5 Riparian View (referred to as the “Audubon
House™) (as depicted on Exhibit “A”) (5 Riparian View and 25 Riparian View are together
referred to herein as the “Licensed Buildings™) in carrying out activities in furtherance of its
educational purposes related to the San Joaquin Marsh ecology, environment, natural history,

birds, and wildlife.

[ Field Code Changed



C. In conjunction with the use of the Licensed Buildings, Licensee desires the
nonexclusive use of certain roads and pedestrian paths (collectively, the “Accessways™) for
vehicle access and parking and pedestrian access between the Licensed Buildings, public streets
and for pedestrian access to marsh viewing areas. (Collectively, the Licensed Buildings and the
Accessways are referred to as the “License Area.”):

D. Licensee's proposed activities and use of the License Area will benefit Licensor,
which has an interest in promoting education, awareness, and understanding of the marsh
environment of which its properties and facilities are a part, as well as water conservation and
reclamation.

E. The proposed activities and uses of Licensee can be carried out on the License
Area in a manner consistent with Licensor's operations within the Premises.

F. Licensor and Licensee have entered into that certain Second Amended and

Restated License for Use of Site, Facilities and Accessways, dated as of August 23,
2010Febraary-22.1+999 (“SecondFirst Amended License”), which amended, restated and
superseded a prior license and amendments and addenda thereto. The term of the SecondFirst
Amended License-has-previousty-been-extended-by-Addendum-Ne— terminated on July 5,
201520908, and has thereafter been continued in effect by the concurrence of the parties pending
the preparation of this License to amend and restate the SecondFirst Amended License.

G. In-eonsideration-ef the reconfiguration-of-the-porton-ofthe Premises-known-as
theMarsh-Campus—underteken-us-njol

Licensee wish to make clarifications and refinements to their respective rights and obligations.

sor-and-l-teensee;-Licensor and




H Licensor and Licensee desire and intend that this License shall supersede the

| SecondEirst Amended License.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above promises and of the mutual

covenants contained in this LicenseAgreement, and for other good and valuable consideration,

the parties agree as follows:

Section 1. License. Licensor hereby grants to Licensee a license, on the terms and

conditions set forth in this LicenseAgreement, to use the License Area as defined in Recital C

and described in Exhibit “A” hereto. The License shall be exclusive as to the Licensed Buildings
(subject to the reservation set forth in Section 8) and shall be nonexclusive as to the Accessways.

Section 2. Term. The term of this License shall commence on the date hereof and shall
end on July 5, 20202015, unless extended pursuant to Section 3 hereof or unless terminated prior
thereto by either party by giving sixty (60) days’ notice to the other party in writing.

Section 3. Renewal of License Term. The License shall be renewable for three-year

terms by the mutual agreement of the parties which shall be evidenced by their execution of an
addendum hereto.

Section 4. Restrictions. Licensee shall use commercially reasonable efforts to enforce

the restrictions contained in this Section, including those set forth in Exhibit “B,” with respect to
all persons entering the License Area to conduct, assist, participate in, or act in any other manner
in connection with, activities sanctioned by Licensee or any sublicensee approved by Licensor
pursuant to Section 7 below (“Sanctioned Activities™) and all persons within the Licensed

Buildings at any time whether or not in connection with a Sanctioned Activity provided



however, that Licensee shall not have such obligation with respect to persons, including
members of the general public, entering the License Area (except the Licensed Buildings) for
other than Sanctioned Activities. “Sanctioned Activities” shall mean activities scheduled by
Licensee or its sublicensee, and activities publicized, approved or carried out by the governing
board of Licensee or the governing board of its sublicensee or the designee, employee, agent or
authorized volunteer of Licensee or its sublicensee. Licensee or its sublicensee shall adopt,
publish at least annually in a newsletter or equivalent distribution, and post continuously at the
Audubon House such restrictions; provided, that the requirements in this sentence are not
intended to limit the above-stated agreement to use commercially reasonable efforts to enforce
the restrictions or to limit any specific obligations set forth in Section 9 with respect to the
Licensed Buildings.

(a) Access. Access to the License Area is restricted to the License Area, and there
shall be no entry into the designated yard areas surrounding the employee homes of Licensor, the
ponds, and off-trail marsh areas (except for sublicense-supervised organized educational
program activities conducted without damaging habitat), or any MWRP facilities. Vehicle and
bicycle access other than on the designated vehicle access road and designated parking areas is
prohibited. Access shall be limited to pedestrian or wheelchair use on any Accessway other than
the designated vehicle access road. Upon scheduling any Sanctioned Activity or any other event
that is anticipated to be attended by 70 or more persons (other than Sanctioned Activities on a
regular periodic schedule that has previously been provided to Licensor), Licensee shall provide
notice to Licensor as soon as practical after the scheduling and shall use reasonable efforts to

coordinate parking and other logistical considerations with Licensor so that the multiple public



use capabilities within the marsh campus can be used to full advantage and the concurrently
scheduled activities of Licensor, Licensee and its sublicensee and the public can be
accommodated with a minimum of inconvenience.

(b)  Noise and Disturbances. Persons entering upon the License Area shall refrain
from making excessive noise or otherwise disturbing the employee homes, the birds and wildlife
on and around the License Area, or the enjoyment of other users of the License Area. The
License Area is intended to be used for quiet enjoyment.

(c) Other Restrictions. Entry upon the License Area shall be subject to all other
restrictions set forth on Exhibit “B,” attached and incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 5. Compensation. Licensee shall pay to Licensor, upon execution and
delivery of this License and upon each anniversary of the date of this License until its
termination, the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) as and for compensation to Licensor for the use of
the License Area. As additional consideration the Licensee shall perform all of its promises,
covenants, and obligations in this LicenscAgreement.

Section 6. Program. Licensee shall use the License Area for the purpose of
conducting an environmental youth education program, public field trips, and related activities,
including fundraising for its programs, as more specifically detailed in Exhibit “C,” which
exhibit is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. Licensee shall conduct such
programs or may sublicense the License Area to another entity who shall conduct such programs.
Licensor may from time to time provide Licensee with curriculum materials designed for various
grade levels or adults, related to matters such as water conservation and water reclamation,

which Licensor desires to have included in Licensee’s education and field trip programs.

A-5



Licensee agrees to include such materials in its programs and to coordinate such inclusion with
Licensor.

Section 7. Sublicensee. Licensee and Licensor intend that the License Area may be

sublicensed to an entity such as the Sea & Sage Chapter of the Audubon Society. Such
sublicense will be nonexclusive (except as to the Licensed Buildings), and will not relieve
Licensee of any of its obligations hereunder as between Licensor and Licensee. Such sublicense
will be subject to Licensor’s reasonable approval.

Section 8. Nonexclusive Use.

(a) Meetings and Programs. Except for the Licensed Buildings, Licensor shall retain
the right to use the License Area, including the facilitics thereon, and shall have the right to grant
other persons and entities the nonexclusive use thereof from time to time, subject to the
reservation system described below. Licensor shall establish and maintain a master reservation
system for the use of the Duck Club and any other Premises areas or buildings, except for the
Licensed Buildings, in which Licensor desires to permit public uses. Such system shall be kept
and supervised by Licensor on a first-come, first-served basis, with such reasonable procedures
and rules as Licensor shall establish from time to time. If Licensee or its sublicense desires to
use the Premises areas or buildings that are made available by Licensor for public uses, they
shall arrange their uses in advance through Licensor’s master reservation system on the same
basis as other users; provided, however, that the room designated the “Adventure Room” in the
“IRWD Learning Center” will be made available Monday through Friday weekdays for daytime
use to Licensee or its sublicensee on a preferential basis except as needed for or preempted by

any Licensor-scheduled events on reasonable notice, on the condition that on any day it is using



such room, Licensee or its sublicensee will remove its materials and clear the room by 5:00 p.m.
for evening public use, whether or not a public use is actually scheduled for that evening.
Simultaneous uses may be permitted where they can reasonably be accommodated without
interfering with or disturbing a previously reserved use. Except for Sanctioned Activities,
neither Licensee nor its sublicensee shall authorize uses of the License Area or Premises by any
persons or entities. If the Licensee or its sublicensee desires to use the Premises areas or
buildings that are made available by Licensor for public uses (other than the License Area within
the Premises), the terms of such use shall be governed by the separate entry permit and/or other
arrangements established by Licensor for use within its master reservation system, and not by
this License or any sublicense approved by Licensor.

(b)  Other Uses. Licensor further reserves the right to enter the License Area to repair,
maintain, improve and inspect the facilities and improvements thereon. Licensor reserves the
right to utilize the pond areas for such operational purposes as it may require from time to time.
Such use shall include, but not be limited to, the storage of water and/or treated effluent at
various times and in various amounts. The uses under this paragraph shall not require notice or
advance reservations through the master reservation system; provided, however, that Licensor
shall use its best efforts to coordinate such uses with Licensee in advance.

Section 9. Licensed Buildings. The provisions of Section 8 notwithstanding, the

Licensed Buildings will not be subject to the advance reservation system supervised by Licensor
if Licensee grants to a sublicensee an exclusive sublicense to the Licensed Buildings. If there is
no sublicensee or the sublicensee is not given such exclusive sublicense to any Licensed

Building, then use of that Licensed Building will be governed by the advance reservation system



of Licensor under Section 8 above.

The provisions of Section 4 notwithstanding, Licensee shall be fully responsible for all
persons and activities in the Licensed Buildings on a 24-hour basis. Licensee shall be responsible
for locking the Licensed Buildings when they are not occupied.

Section 10.  Insurance. Throughout the term of this License, Licensee shall maintain

or cause to be maintained, with insurers of recognized responsibility, and shall provide evidence
to Licensor of a policy of comprehensive or commercial general liability insurance carried by
Licensee covering the occurrences described in Section 11 below regardless of when any Claims
respecting such occurrences are made, endorsed to include Licensor as an additional insured and
including a ten day notice to Licensor in the event of cancellation or any material change in
coverage. In addition, this insurance policy shall reflect that the policy is primary insurance as
respects any claim, loss or liability arising directly or indirectly from Licensee’s activities under
the License, and any other insurance maintained by Licensor shall be considered
noncontributing. This liability insurance must be in a form satisfactory to Licensor and written
with limits of liability not less than the greater of (i) $1,000,000 (or such greater amount as may
reasonably be required by the Licensor) combined single limit bodily injury and property
damage liability per occurrence, or (ii) the current limit of liability carried by Licensee. If
Licensee carries more liability insurance than the minimum amount required in (i) above, the
certificate or policy delivered to Licensor must evidence this greater amount. Nothing in this
subparagraph shall limit Licensee’s obligations under the other provisions of this License.
Licensee shall require any sublicensee to also comply with the foregoing, but shall not thereby be

relieved of its own obligation to comply with the foregoing. In the case of such insurance

A-8



maintained by the sublicensee, both Licensee and Licensor shall be included as additional
insureds.

The above-described insurance shall not be provided by self-insurance, except with
Licensor’s prior written consent. Licensor may require evidence as it deems sufficient to verify
such self-insurance and demonstrate Licensee’s financial ability to self-insure.

Section 11.  Indemnification. Licensor shall not be liable for, and Licensee shall

indemnify, defend and hold Licensor and its employees, officers, agents, representatives,

easement grantees, licensees, and invitees and its and their respective successors and assigns

(collectively, the “Indemnitees”) harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities,
costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees (collectively, the “Claims) for damages to real,
personal, tangible or intangible property, including the License Area and including the loss of
use of any such property, and all Claims for bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death of any
person, to the extent arising from or in any way related to (i) any entry upon the License Area or
other activity under this License by Licensee, or (ii) any entry upon the License Area or other
activity by any persons or entities within the scope of Licensee’s Sanctioned Activity or by any
persons or entities invited thereon by Licensee, or (iii) any breach by Licensee of its obligations

under this License, unless and to the extent any of the foregoing are held by a court of competent

jurisdiction to have been caused s0lely by fhe active negligence or willful misconduct of the -~ | Comment [JAL]: [ub — Sl and
Setive” | ik wers odread 0By e Disive

i i Zolh
Indemnitees. i 20

Licensee shall cause any sublicensee to indemnify, defend and hold the Indemnitees
harmless from and against any and all Claims for damages to real, personal, tangible or

intangible property, including the License Area and including the loss of use of any such



property, and all Claims for bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person, to the extent
arising from or in any way related to (i) any entry upon the License Area or other activity by
sublicensee under its sublicense or (ii) any entry upon the License Area or other activity by any
persons or entities within the scope of sublicensee’s (but not Licensee’s) Sanctioned Activity or
by any persons or entities invited thereon by sublicensee or (iii) any entry upon or activity within
the Licensed Buildings, if the sublicense includes the Licensed Buildings, or (iv) any breach by
sublicensee of its obligations under its sublicense, unless and to the extent any of the foregoing
willful misconduct of Licensee and/or the Indemnitees.

Section 12.  Maintenance and Repair; Utilities. All improvement, maintenance and

repair to the License Area necessitated by damage caused by Licensee or sublicensee or by
persons or entities invited or permitted on the License Area by Licensee or sublicensee, except to
the extent covered by the proceeds of Licensee’s or sublicensee’s insurance, shall be
accomplished by Licensor at the expense of Licensee. Licensor shall, at its own expense and in
its reasonable discretion, accomplish improvement, maintenance, and repairs necessitated other
than by damage caused by Licensee or sublicensee or by persons or entities invited or permitted
on the License Area by Licensee or sublicensee. Licensee shall advise Licensor if it is aware that
any maintenance is necessary, and Licensor will make arrangements to have the maintenance
carried out or, in its discretion, direct Licensee to make such arrangements. Licensee shall not
make or permit the making of any repairs or improvements to the License Area without
Licensor’s express written permission, which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Any personal property brought upon the License Area by Licensee shall be removed by Licensee

A-10

| Comment [JA2]; Agreed to in 2010

J




at the end of the License term, shall be at Licensee’s own risk and shall not be stored or left in a
location or manner that could disturb or obstruct the use of the License Area by Licensor or
others. kicensee-shall-pay-or-enuse-sublicensee-to-pay-for-utilities-and-junitorial-serviees
attributable-to-is-use-of-the-Hieensed-Buildings-and-the IRWD-Lenrning-Center—ieensor-shah
prorate-chargesforutilities-and-janitorial-services-among-aH-users-in-a-manner-deemed-fair by
Licensor—where-charges-are-not-identifiable-to-u-specifie-use—Licensee shall not attach any items
to or otherwise modify the interior or exterior of the Licensed Buildings or the Adventure Room
without prior approval of Licensor.

Section 13.  Waiver of Personal Liability. Each of Licensor and Licensee releases each

and every incorporator, director, officer, and employce of the other of and from any personal or
individual liability under this License. No incorporator, director, officer, or employee of
Licensee or Licensor shall at any time or under any circumstances be individually or personally
liable under this License to the Licensor or Licensee, respectively, or to any other party
whomsoever for anything done or omitted to be done by the Licensee or Licensor, respectively,
hereunder.

Section 14. Termination. Licensee agrees, upon the termination of this License, to
surrender the License Area in the same good order and condition as the same was in at the time
of commencement of the term hereunder, reasonable wear and tear excepted and excluding
damages caused by fire or other casualty and repairs necessitated by condemnation, provided,
however, that Licensor shall be entitled to any related insurance and condemnation proceeds.
Licensee further agrees that any permanent improvements and structures existing upon the

License Area at the time of termination of this License shall remain thereon and title thereto shall

A-11



vest in the Licensor.

Section 15.  License Area As Is; No Duty to Warn. Licensor makes no representation

that the License Area is fit for any particular use, including Licensee’s intended purposes
specified above, or that the License Area is free from defects, conditions, or risks. Licensee has
inspected (or will inspect) the License Area and accepts the License Area “as is.” Licensor shall
have no duty to inspect the License Area or to warn any person of any latent or patent defect,
condition or risk that may be encountered in the exercise of the rights under this License.

Section 16.  Water Supply to Ponds. To the extent possible without interfering with

Licensor’s operations, [Licensor agrees o use best efforts to ¢oardinate with Licensee relative to
the filling and draining of ponds, and the quantities of water and timing thereof, subject to the
availability of water from dewatering activities, San Diego Creek diversion and/or reclaimed
water and subject to Licensor’s ability to divert such water to the ponds.

Section 17.  Easements. Licensee agrees to abide by the obligations, restrictions,

prohibitions and conditions of any casement, existing or hercafter granted or created, affecting

the Premises.

Section 1842, Notice. Any notice or other written instrument required or permitted by

this LicenseAereement to be given to either party shall be deemed received when personally
delivered or twenty-four (24) hours after being deposited in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid,
registered or certified and addressed as follows:
Licensor: Irvine Ranch Water District
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
P.O. Box 57000

Irvine, California 92619-7000
Attn: General Manager

A-12

Commient/[JAS]: Note (linnthis 1z achsistant
iy e lesteshtenee gl Secilon-Sik)




Licensee: San Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary, Inc.
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
P.O. Box 57000
Irvine, California 92619-7000
Attn: President

Licensor further agrees to provide a copy of any notice given to Licensee to any
sublicensee of whom Licensor has written notice, at the address provided by such sublicensee.

Section 1948. Successors and Assigns; Entire Agreement; Amendment. Licensee may

not assign this License without Licensor’s prior written consent. This License shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of Licensor and Licensee. This
License constitutes the entire agreement between Licensor and Licensce and supersedes all prior
understandings and agreements between the parties with respect to the subjects hereof. This

License may be amended only in writing signed by both parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this ThirdSeeond Amended and Restated License has been

executed by Licensor and Licensee as of the date first hereinabove written.

Licensor
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

By:

President

By:

Secretary

Licensee
SAN JOAQUIN WILDLIFE SANCTUARY, INC.

By:

President

A-13



By:
| Secretary

52910

A-14



EXHIBIT “B”

Other Restrictions on Use of
the Premises and Accessways

1. Vehicle speed on the vehicle access road shall be limited to the lesser of (a) the
posted speed limit or (b) the maximum speed at which the road can be safely used under the
conditions existing at the time of such use.

2. Users of the vehicle access road shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations
of governmental entities and with an order of any tribunal having jurisdiction over the roads or
the use thereof.

3. No person shall consume, sell, serve, distribute, or give any alcoholic beverages
to anyone on the Premises or Accessways (unless specifically agreed to in writing by Licensor
and, where applicable, proper evidence of liquor liability insurance has been received by
Licensor).

4. Licensee shall cause gates for which Licensor has provided a key to Licensee to
be closed and locked during any times when the gates are not in use. No property of Licensor

shall be removed from the Premises or Accessways without Licensor’s express prior consent.

3. Licensee shall prohibit the throwing or placing of any food, object or substance
into the ponds, on the Accessways, or on the Premises except into designated trash receptacles.

6. Licensee shall prohibit the bringing of firearms and pets or other animals into the
Accessways or Premises.

7. Licensee shall prohibit any activity that may disturb or harm the birds and wildlife
on and around the License Area.

8. Licensee shall observe all signs and instructions otherwise given from time to
time by Licensor concerning direction of travel and turns on vehicle access areas and entrances.

9. Any other reasonable restrictions Licensor may prescribe and notify Licensee
about from time to time.

A-15



EXHIBIT “C”

Program to be Conducted

Pursuant to Section 6 of the License, the provision of programs for the public within the License
Area constitutes a part of the consideration for the License. Licensee is required to furnish such
programs and may furnish them through a sublicense. The programs shall include:

1. A minimum of three (3) hours of classroom and field education for each of a
minimum of 1500 students at all grade levels per year.

2. Keeping the Audubon House open for at least eight (8) hours per day, daily
except for holidays.
52910

A-16



Exhibit “B”

THIRDSECONDAMENDED AND RESTATED ( Field Code Changed

SUBLICENSE FOR USE OF
SITE, FACILITIES AND ACCESSWAYS

THIS THIRDSECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED SUBLICENSE FOR USE OF

SITE, FACILITIES AND ACCESSWAYS, dated as of , 2015-Aupust 23,2010

(“Sublicense™) is entered into by and between the SAN JOAQUIN WILDLIFE SANCTUARY,
INC., a non-profit public benefit corporation, organized and existing under the laws of the State
of California, as sublicensor ("Sublicensor") and the SEA AND SAGE AUDUBON SOCIETY,
INCORPORATED, a California non-profit corporation, as sublicensee ("Sublicensee").
RECITALS:
A. Sublicensor (as “Licensee™) and Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD”) (as

“Licensor”) entered into a Sccond Amended and Restated Sublicense for Use of Site, Facilities

and Accessways, dated as of August 23, 2010¥ebruary-22.1999 (“Secondirst Amended

License™), which amended, restated and superseded a prior license and amendments and addenda
thereto. The term of the SecondFirst Amended License has-previousty-been-extended-by
Addendum-No— terminated on July 5, 20152608, and has thereafter been continued in effect by
the concurrence of the parties pending the preparation of an amendment and restatement of the
SecondFirst Amended License.

B. Pursuant to Section 7 of the SecondFirst Amended License, Sublicensor and

Sublicensee entered into that certain Second Amended and Restated Sublicense for Use of Site,

Facilities and Accessways, dated as of August 23, 201 0February-22-1999 (“Sccondirst
Amended Sublicense™), which amended, restated and superseded a prior sub license and

amendments and addenda thereto. The term of the Second¥irst Amended Sublicense has

previoushy-been-extended by Addendum-Ne—t; terminated on June 30, 20152068; and has



thereafter been continued in effect by the concurrence of the parties pending the preparation of
an amendment and restatement of the SecondRirst Amended License and SecondFirst Amended
Sublicense.

C. In order to make clarifications and refinements to their respective rights and
obligations, IRWD and Sublicensor have entered into a ThirdSeeend Amended and Restated
License dated as of , 201 5August-23-2040 (“License™), which supersedes the
SecondEirst Amended License. Sublicensor and Sublicensee desire to enter into this Sublicense
in order to make corresponding clarifications and refinements to their respective rights and
obligations.

D. Under Section 7 of the License, Sublicensor may, with IRWD?’s prior approval,
enter into a sublicense for the use of the License Area.

E. Sublicensee desires the exclusive use of the “Licensed Buildings,” defined in the
License to consist of the building (inclusive of any appurtenant exterior porches, stairs, patios
and decks) located on the Premises at 25 Riparian View (referred to as the “Sea and Sage
House”) and the building (inclusive of any appurtenant exterior porches, stairs, patios and decks)
located on the License Area at 5 Riparian View (referred to as the “Audubon House™) and the
non-exclusive use of the remainder of the License Area in carrying out activities in furtherance
of its educational purposes related to the San Joaquin Marsh ecology, environment, natural
history, birds and wildlife.

F. Sublicensee's proposed activities and use of the License Area will benefit
Sublicensor, who has an interest in promoting education, awareness and understanding of the

San Joaquin Marsh.



G. Sublicensor and Sublicensee desire and intend by this Sublicense to amend and

restate the SecondFirst Amended Sublicense in its entirety and desire and intend that this

Sublicense shall supersede the Sccondfist Amended Sublicense.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above promises and of the mutual
covenants hercinafter contained and for other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

Section 1. Sublicense. Sublicensor hereby agrees that Sublicensee shall have a

license, on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, to use the License Area. The
Sublicense shall be exclusive as to the Licensed Buildings (subject to the reservation set forth in
Section 8 of the License) and shall be non-exclusive as to the Accessways. “License Area” and
the other capitalized terms used in this Sublicense and not otherwise defined herein shall have
the meanings given such terms in the License.

Section 2. Term. The term of this Sublicense shall commence on the date hereof and

shall end on the earlier of the date of termination of the License or June 30, 20202045, unless
extended pursuant to Section 3 hereof or unless terminated prior thereto by either party by giving
sixty (60) days’ notice to the other party in writing.

Section 3. Renewal of Sublicense Term. The Sublicense shall be renewable by the

mutual agreement of the parties which shall be evidenced by their execution of an addendum
hereto, provided, that the License has been renewed and permits the renewal or continuation of
the Sublicense and that the renewal of the Sublicense has been approved by IRWD. Inno event

shall any such renewed term of the Sublicense extend beyond the fifth calendar day prior to the

B-3



expiration of the current term of the License.

Section 4. Terms and Conditions. This Sublicense is given pursuant to the License

and shall be subject to all of the terms, conditions and limitations contained in the License.
Sublicensee agrees to perform or cause to be performed all of the obligations and covenants of
Sublicensor under the License, to the extent such obligations and covenants are applicable to
Sublicensee’s use of the License and/or Sublicensee’s (but not Licensee’s) Sanctioned Activities;
provided, that, notwithstanding the foregoing limitation, the obligations and covenants of
Sublicensor under the License with respect to all persons and activities in the Licensed Buildings
on a 24-hour basis and with respect to locking the Licensed Buildings shall be assumed and
performed or caused to be performed by Sublicensce. Such obligations and covenants shall
include, but are not limited to, Sections, 4, 6, 8, 9, 10 (each of Sublicensor and Sublicensee to
provide its own insurance as specified therein), 11 (each of Sublicensor and Sublicensee to
perform its own indemnification obligations as specified therein), 12 (except as to damage
caused by Sublicensor), 13, 14, 15 and 1715, which shall be considered obligations and
covenants of Sublicensee to the same extent as if they were set forth in full herein.

Section 5. Compensation. Sublicensee shall pay to Sublicensor, upon execution and
delivery of this Sublicense and upon each anniversary of the date of this Sublicense until its
termination, the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) as and for compensation to Sublicensor for the use of
the License Area. As additional consideration the Sublicensee shall perform all of its promises,

covenants and obligations hereunder.



Section 6. Licensed Buildings. Pursuant to Section 9 of the License, as the result of

the granting of the exclusive sublicense to the Licensed Buildings herein, the Licensor’s master
reservation system shall not apply to the Licensed Buildings. Sublicensee shall have the right
and obligation to supervise the use of the Licensed Buildings and permit such persons and
entities the use thercof as Sublicensee shall deem fit, including Sublicensee’s own uses.

Section 7. Notice. Any notice or other written instrument required or permitted by

this Agreement to be given to either party shall be deemed received when personally delivered or
twenty-four (24) hours after being deposited in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, registered or
certified and addressed as follows:

Sublicensor:  San Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary, Inc.
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
P.O. Box 57000
Irvine, CA 92619-7000
Attn: President

Sublicensee: Sea and Sage Audubon Society, Incorporated
P.O. Box 5447
Irvine, California 92616
Attn: President

Sublicensor agrees to provide Sublicensee with a copy of any notice given or received by

Sublicensor under the License.

Section 8. Successors and Assigns; Entire Agreement; Amendment. Sublicensee
may not assign this Sublicense without Sublicensor’s prior written consent. This Sublicense
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of Sublicensor and
Sublicensee. This Sublicense constitutes the entire agreement between Sublicensor and
Sublicensee and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements between the parties with
respect to the subjects hereof. This Sublicense may be amended only in writing signed by both
parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this ThirdSeeond Amended and Restated Sublicense has been



executed by_Sublicensor and Sublicensee as of the date first hereinabove written,

Formatted: Header distance from edge:
0.5"

Sublicensor
SAN JOAQUIN WILDLIFE SANCTUARY, INC.

By:

President

By:

Secretary

Sublicensee
SEA AND SAGE AUDUBON SOCIETY, INCORPORATED

By:
Title:

By:

Title:

52917



May 23, 2016
Prepared and
submitted by C. Compton /.
Approved by: Paul Coo A

CONSENT CALENDAR
2016 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2016 legislative session and IRWD priorities. As
legislation develops, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water Resources
Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following actions/positions:

SB 970 (Leyva, D-Chino)- Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: Grant Program —
“SUPPORT IN CONCEPT” the development of a State program which would provide
grants to wastewater agencies for the development or implementation of projects that
would integrate food waste processing at wastewater treatment facilities, result in the
diversion of organics from local landfills, and dedicate Cap-and-Trade revenues to the
wastewater sector, and

Santa Ana Mountains to Sea National Monument Proposal- “SUPPORT”.
BACKGROUND:

This year, the last day for policy committees to hear fiscal bills was April 22, while May 6 was
the policy committee deadline for non-fiscal bills. The last day for fiscal committees to hear and
report to the floor any bills introduced in its house is May 27, and the house of origin deadline is
June 3.

A copy of the 2016 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit “A”. Exhibit “B” is the 2016
Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts, which contains links to the bills discussed below,
unless a separate exhibit is noted.

March Revenue Numbers.

On April 11, 2016, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State’s
finances. She announced that the State took in $7.40 billion during the month of March.

This amount was 3 percent higher than the Governor’s proposed Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget.
The discrepancy between the proposed budget and actual amount was due to the fact that both
corporate taxes and sales taxes beat expectations. Corporate tax revenues were $1.71 billion,
which was $47.5 million, or 2.9 percent, higher than expected. Sales tax revenues were $1.79
billion, which was $36.0 million, or 2.0 percent, higher than the proposed budget. Personal
income tax revenues, which have normally surpassed projections over the past few years, were

cc 2016 Legislative Update- BOARD- May.docx



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
May 23, 2016
Page 2

below budget estimates. Personal tax revenues were $3.49 billion or $31.2 million less than
expected.

For the first nine months of Fiscal Year 2015-16, total revenues are still ahead of the estimates
included in the Governor’s Fiscal Year 2016-2017 proposed budget by $512.5 million, or 0.7
percent. Compared to the adopted Fiscal Year 2015-2016 budget, revenues for the first nine
months of the fiscal year are $2.26 billion higher than budgeted. The State ended the month of
March with an outstanding loan balance of $14.34 billion, which was approximately $200.0
million less than projected.

2016 State Legislation:

AB 1755 (Dodd, D- Woodland)— The Open and Transparent Water Data Act:

As previously reported to the Board, Assemblymember Bill Dodd (D, Woodland) introduced AB
1755, The Open and Transparent Water Data Act. The bill would have required the Department
of Water Resources (DWR) to establish a public benefit corporation that would create and
manage:

e A statewide water information system to improve the ability of the State to meet the
growing demand for water supply reliability and healthy ecosystems, and that would
integrate existing water data information from multiple databases, and

e An online water transfer information clearinghouse to report on water transactions that
would include a database with information on completed water transfers, a public forum
to exchange information on water market issues, and information to assist proponents
with the water transfer approval processes.

The bill would have also required DWR, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
and the Department of Fish and Wildlife to develop protocols for data sharing, documentation,
quality control, public access, and promotion of open source platforms and decision support tools
related to water data.

As amended on May 11, 2016, the provisions of the bill that called for the creation of a public
benefit corporation have been deleted. The bill now requires DWR to create, operate and
maintain a statewide, integrated water data platform that would integrate existing water and
ecological data information from multiple databases and provide data on completed water
transfers and exchanges.

Staff has been participating on the ACWA State Legislative Committee’s Work Group on Water
Transfers which is discussing and seeking amendments to AB 1755 and AB 2304 (Levine, D-
Santa Rosa). Staff will provide the Board with an update on any significant developments in
these discussions.



Consent Calendar: 2016 Legislative Update
May 23, 2016
Page 3

AB 2304 (Levine, D-Santa Rosa) — State Water Market Exchange:

As reported to the Board last month, Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Chairman Marc Levin
(D, Santa Rosa) introduced AB 2304 on behalf of the Environmental Defense Foundation. As
introduced, AB 2304 would establish the California Water Market Exchange in the Natural
Resources Agency. The statewide exchange would be responsible for creating a centralized
water market platform through which information regarding all transfer and exchanges of water
occurring after December 31, 2017, would be recorded, and charged a fee. The bill also
expresses legislative intent regarding water transfers and exchanges. It states that it is the
Legislature’s intent that water transfer and exchanges protect and enhance environmental and
community benefits including the following:

Instream flows and ecosystem water supply;

Improved water monitoring and data networks;

Ecosystem restoration projects benefiting aquatic and riparian species;
Improved drinking water supply and quality projects;

The development of needed technical, managerial and financial capacity for
disadvantaged communities; and

e Acquisition through the market exchange of needed water supplies for smaller
community water systems.

AB 2304 was significantly amended on May 11, 2016. The bill would now establish the
California Water Market Clearinghouse for the purpose of making the water transfer and
exchange process more transparent and more efficient, and to enhance access to voluntary water
market transactions. All conveyances or transfers across the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta or
from one watershed to another occurring after January 1, 2020, would be required to be
submitted to and processed by the Clearinghouse, after paying an administrative fee.

Additionally, the bill as amended would require the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency
to convene a Water Market Clearinghouse Task Force to make recommendations on:
e Information on water transfers;
e Information required for water users and the public to track the progress of proposed
transfers; and
e The type of information that the Clearinghous should required including prioritization for
projects that provide environmental and community benefits.

IRWD has continued to be an active participant on Association of California Water Agen